Public Document Pack

A )
U\ J

ABERDEEN

CITY COUNCIL
To: Councillor Boulton, Convener; Councillor Alan Donnelly, the Depute Provost ;
and Councillors Cameron, Cooke and Nicoll.

Town House,
ABERDEEN 20 September 2017

LOCAL REVIEW BODY OF ABERDEEN CITY COUNCIL

The Members of the LOCAL REVIEW BODY OF ABERDEEN CITY COUNCIL
are requested to meet in Committee Room 4 - Town House on THURSDAY, 28
SEPTEMBER 2017 at 2.00 pm.

FRASER BELL
HEAD OF LEGAL AND DEMOCRATIC SERVICES

BUSINESS

1 Procedure Notice (Pages 5 - 6)

COPIES OF THE RELEVANT PLANS / DRAWINGS ARE AVAILABLE FOR
INSPECTION IN ADVANCE OF THE MEETING AND WILL BE DISPLAYED AT
THE MEETING

MEMBERS PLEASE NOTE THAT THE FOLLOWING LINK WILL TAKE YOU TO
THE LOCAL DEVELOPMENT PLAN.

Local Development Plan

TO REVIEW THE DECISION OF THE APPOINTED OFFICER TO REFUSE THE
FOLLOWING APPLICATION

PLANNING ADVISER - ANDREW MILLER



http://www.aberdeencity.gov.uk/planning_environment/planning/local_development_plan/pla_local_development_plan.asp

2.1

2.2

2.3

24

25

26

1 Northcote Crescent - Formation of Straight Gable and Dormer Windows
to front and rear - 170635

Delegated Report, Plans, Decision Notice and one letter of representation
(Pages 7 - 24)

Members, please note that the relevant plans can be viewed online:-

https://publicaccess.aberdeencity.gov.uk/online-
applications/simpleSearchResults.do?action=firstPage

Planning policies referred to in documents submitted

Members, the following planning policies are referred to:-
Aberdeen Local Development Plan 2017
e Policy D1 — Quality Placemaking by Design

e Policy H1 — Residential Areas

Other relevant material considerations
Supplementary Guidance — Householder Development Guide
The policies can be viewed at the following link:-

http://www.aberdeencity.gov.uk/planning environment/planning/local deve
lopment plan/pla local development plan.asp

Notice of Review with initial application and supporting information
submitted by applicant / agent (Pages 25 - 72)

Determination - Reasons for decision

Members, please note that reasons should be based against Development
Plan policies and any other material considerations.

Consideration of conditions to be attached to the application - if Members
are minded to over-turn the decision of the case officer



https://publicaccess.aberdeencity.gov.uk/online-applications/simpleSearchResults.do?action=firstPage
https://publicaccess.aberdeencity.gov.uk/online-applications/simpleSearchResults.do?action=firstPage
http://www.aberdeencity.gov.uk/planning_environment/planning/local_development_plan/pla_local_development_plan.asp
http://www.aberdeencity.gov.uk/planning_environment/planning/local_development_plan/pla_local_development_plan.asp

Website Address: www.aberdeencity.gov.uk

Should you require any further information about this agenda, please contact Lynsey
McBain on lymcbain@aberdeencity.gov.uk / tel 01224 522123


http://www.aberdeencity.gov.uk/

This page is intentionally left blank



Agenda ltem 1

LOCAL REVIEW BODY OF ABERDEEN CITY COUNCIL

PROCEDURE NOTE

GENERAL

1. The Local Review Body of Aberdeen City Council (the LRB) must at all
times comply with (one) the provisions of the Town and Country Planning
(Schemes of Delegation and Local Review Procedure) (Scotland)
Regulations 2008 (the regulations), and (two) Aberdeen City Council’s
Standing Orders.

2. In dealing with a request for the review of a decision made by an
appointed officer under the Scheme of Delegation adopted by the Council
for the determination of “local” planning applications, the LRB
acknowledge that the review process as set out in the regulations shall be
carried out in stages.

3. As the first stage and having considered the applicant’s stated preference
(if any) for the procedure to be followed, the LRB must decide how the
case under review is to be determined.

4. Once a notice of review has been submitted interested parties (defined as
statutory consultees or other parties who have made, and have not
withdrawn, representations in connection with the application) will be
consulted on the Notice and will have the right to make further
representations within 14 days.

Any representations:

e made by any party other than the interested parties as defined
above (including those objectors or Community Councils that did
not make timeous representation on the application before its
delegated determination by the appointed officer) or

e made outwith the 14 day period representation period referred to
above

cannot and will not be considered by the Local Review Body in

determining the Review.

5. Where the LRB consider that the review documents (as defined within the
regulations) provide sufficient information to enable them to determine the
review, they may (as the next stage in the process) proceed to do so
without further procedure.

6. Should the LRB, however, consider that they are not in a position to
determine the review without further procedure, they must then decide
which one of (or combination of) the further procedures available to them
in terms of the regulations should be pursued. The further procedures
available are:-

(@)  written submissions;
(b)  the holding of one or more hearing sessions;
(c) an inspection of the site.

Page 5



If the LRB do decide to seek further information or representations prior
to the determination of the review, they will require, in addition to deciding
the manner in which that further information/representations should be
provided, to be specific about the nature of the information/
representations sought and by whom it should be provided.

In adjourning a meeting to such date and time as it may then or later
decide, the LRB shall take into account the procedures outlined within
Part 4 of the regulations, which will require to be fully observed.

DETERMINATION OF REVIEW

9.

10.

11.

12.

13.

Once in possession of all information and/or representations considered
necessary to the case before them, the LRB will proceed to determine the
review.

The starting point for the determination of the review by the LRB will be
Section 25 of the Town and Country Planning (Scotland) Act 1997, which
provides that:-
‘where, in making any determination under the planning Acts,
regard is to be had to the Development Plan, the determination
shall be made in accordance with the Plan unless material
considerations indicate otherwise.”

In coming to a decision on the review before them, the LRB will require:-

(a) to consider the Development Plan position relating to the
application proposal and reach a view as to whether the proposal
accords with the Development Plan;

(b)  to identify all other material considerations arising (if any) which
may be relevant to the proposal;

(c) to weigh the Development Plan position against the other material
considerations arising before deciding whether the Development
Plan should or should not prevail in the circumstances.

In determining the review, the LRB will:-

(a) uphold the appointed officers determination, with or without
amendments or additions to the reason for refusal; or

(b)  overturn the appointed officer's decision and approve the
application with or without appropriate conditions.

The LRB will give clear reasons for its decision in recognition that these

will require to be intimated and publicised in full accordance with the
regulations.

Page 6



Agenda Item 2.2

Report of Handling
Detailed Planning Permission

170635/DPP: Formation of straight gable and dormer windows to front
and rear at 1 Northcote Crescent, Aberdeen, AB15 7TE

For: Mr & Mrs Ryan Swan

Application Date: 2 June 2017

Officer: Sheila Robertson

Ward: Airyhall/Broomhill/Garthdee
Community Council: | Braeside And Mannofield
Advertisement: N/A

Advertised Date: N/A

RECOMMENDATION: Refuse

SITE DESCRIPTION

The application relates to a semi-detached dwelling house which has the
appearance of a single storey dwelling house with roof lights providing
accommodation at first floor level. The property is of a hipped roofed dwelling house,
of mid 20tc design and build, extended to the rear by a flat roofed extension, located
on the south-east side of Northcote Crescent and finished with Fyfe stone, render
and grey/ brown roof tiles. There is a single roof light on the front, side and rear
elevations of the property. There is a garage within the side garden and parking for a
number of cars to the front. The pair of semis including the application property
occupies a prominent position at the eastern entrance to Northcote Crescent from
Northcote Avenue and is set at an angle to the street, facing north east, while the
neighbouring properties to the west face north-west. There are a number of
properties along Northcote Avenue, at its junctions with Northcote Crescent, and a
number of properties accessed from Northcote Avenue further south which are of a
similar size and design to the application dwelling.

DESCRIPTION OF PROPOSAL

Planning permission is sought to (a) build up the wall head of the existing gable to
form a straight gable and (b) add box dormers to both front and rear elevations. The
proposal would add a third bedroom and new shower room to the existing upper
floor. A single storey replacement extension is also proposed to the rear elevation
however its dimensions and location are such that it constitutes ‘permitted’
development” and does not need to be assessed as part of this application.

The wall head would be built up to form a straight gable, the eaves and roof ridge
tying in with existing. The dwelling house would be re-rendered with a smooth white

Page 7



APPLICATION REF: 170635/DPP

finish and the new gable finished to match existing. The roof would be replaced with
grey roof tiles to match the existing tile profile and the extension finished to match.

To the front elevation, the dormer would extend 6m across the roof to within 600mm
and 400mm of the new gable and boundary separating the pair of semis,
respectively. It would be positioned approximately 800m down from the roof ridge
and 750mm up from eaves. The rear dormer would be of identical dimensions and
position within the roof slope. The cheeks of the dormers would be finished with grey
tiles.

RELEVANT HISTORY
None
SUPPORTING DOCUMENTS

All drawings and supporting documents listed below can be viewed on the Council’s
website at https://publicaccess.aberdeencity.gov.uk/online-applications/

CONSULTATIONS

None

REPRESENTATIONS

One letter has been received expressing support for the proposal. The
representation commented that they were supportive of the front elevation proposals,
which are similar to a number of properties in the surrounding area.

PLANNING POLICY

Aberdeen Local Development Plan 2017

e Policy D1 — Quality Placemaking by Design
e Policy H1 — Residential Areas

Other relevant material considerations

e Supplementary Guidance — Householder Development Guide
EVALUATION
Sections 25 and 37(2) of the Town and Country Planning (Scotland) Act 1997
require that where, in making any determination under the planning acts, regard is to
be had to the provisions of the Development Plan and that determination shall be
made in accordance with the plan, so far as material to the application unless

material considerations indicate otherwise.

Principle of development

Page 8


https://publicaccess.aberdeencity.gov.uk/online-applications/

APPLICATION REF: 170635/DPP

The application site is located within an area zoned for residential use in the adopted
Aberdeen Local Development Plan, and relates to an existing dwelling house. The
proposal is therefore acceptable in principle subject to an acceptable form and
appearance. In determining what constitutes acceptable development, the
aforementioned local planning policies and associated supplementary guidance are
of relevance.

Design and Scale

General principles expect that all domestic extensions should be architecturally
compatible in design and scale with the original house and surrounding area,
materials should be complementary and any development should not overwhelm or
dominate the original form or appearance of the dwelling house.

The proposal complies with certain elements of Policy D1 and the Supplementary
Guidance. The alteration to the gable and new dormers would not result in an
increase in the current built site coverage (although the site area would increase as a
result of the extension which is deemed as permitted development). The proposed
render finish would be acceptable and, although it is stated that the roof would be
replaced by tiles of identical profile, had the Planning Authority been minded to grant
Planning Permission for this application it would have been subject to an appropriate
condition requiring samples of the proposed tiles to be submitted to, and approved
by the Planning Authority, prior to development, to ensure visual uniformity between
the adjoining roof. The extension’s ridge and eaves height would be equal to the
existing house thereby respecting its current scale.

However, the Householder Development Guide states that modifying only one half of
a hipped roof is likely to result in the roof/ building having an unbalanced
appearance. The practice of extending a hipped roof on one half of a pair of semi-
detached houses to terminate at a raised gable would not generally be accepted
unless the other half of the building has already been altered in this way or such a
proposal would not, as a result of the existing streetscape and the character of the
buildings therein, result in any adverse impact on the character or visual amenity of
the wider area. The SG further states that any development approved prior to the
adoption of the guidance cannot be considered as material justification for a proposal
that does not otherwise comply. As the application property adjoins another property
with an unaltered hipped roof, the proposal does not meet the criteria for the first
exception and the proposal therefore falls to be assessed against the second.

In this case, the existing streetscape sees a consistent design theme and pattern of
development of 2 pairs of facing, hipped roofed semi-detached properties (including
the application property), set at an oblique angle to the street, at the eastern end of
each of 3 parallel roads leading off Northcote Avenue — Northcote Crescent, and the
2 dead end sections of Northcote Avenue to the south - followed by pairs of higher,
straight gabled semi - detached properties to both sides of the street. It is considered
that there is a clear and overwhelming predominance of the original design character
of hipped roof prevailing within this streetscape and is within this context that the
application property has to be read, and assessed on its own merits. The original
intended character of the immediate area (that of predominantly semi-detached
properties with symmetrical, hipped roofs at the entrance to each successive street

Page 9



APPLICATION REF: 170635/DPP

accessed from Northcote Avenue) is currently retained and approval of this proposal
would initiate design erosion that would result in an irretrievable loss of the character
within this section of the streetscape. The introduction of a straight gable to one half
of the pair of semis would introduce a disruptive form of architecture to an otherwise
uniform design theme in addition to unbalancing a pair of semi-detached dwellings,
and thereby would not make a positive contribution to its setting.

It is noted that progressing westwards along Northcote Crescent, the road turns
sharp north west, where there are 3 pairs of originally fully hipped roofed properties
to the south west side of the street, 3 properties having since formed straight gables.
The application property is not visible in the context of these distant examples,
therefore they do not form part of the immediate streetscape against which this
application is read and is primarily assessed against.

To permit such an alteration would clearly disrupt the original character of the pattern
of development. Equally, the fact that such alterations have been permitted in the
past does not mean that these instances demonstrated a high level of design
consciousness, or that the context was the same as this current situation. It is also
important to point out that there has been a considerable change in approach by
Aberdeen City Council in relation to design quality and a significant elevation in its
importance in improving the quality of the environment of the city. It is accepted that
there have been some less than ideal decisions in the past, based on today’s
standards, but it is important that these are not compounded and exacerbated such
that the quality of place is further eroded.

While the principle of dormers is acceptable to both elevations, the proposed
dormers fail to comply with the Householder Development Guide, which expects new
dormers to be of appropriate scale and dimensions that respect the scale of the
building and do not dominate or overwhelm the roof. In this case, the scale of the
dormers would contribute to a bulky appearance that dominates the altered roof,
which is particularly a concern for the front elevation, and would result in an adverse
visual impact on the wider streetscape. The dimensions and subsequent dominance
of the roof elevations would further exacerbate the imbalance with the adjoining semi
and detract from the existing level of symmetry of both the application property and
that demonstrated by several similar properties in the locality, all to the detriment of
design quality. Both front and rear elevations of the application property are clearly
visible from nearby streets, and approval of the proposal would negatively impact on
the character of the wider streetscape. The reasons mentioned above demonstrate
that the dormers have not been designed with due regard for their context, and
would not make a positive contribution to the property’s setting, as required by Policy
D1 (Architecture and Placemaking) and would be contrary to the guidance contained
in the associated Supplementary Guidance: Householder Development Guide. There
are no material planning considerations that would warrant approval of the
application contrary to this policy and guidance.

Impact on Residential Amenity

No extension or alteration should result in a situation where the amenity of any
neighbouring properties would be adversely affected. Significant adverse impact on
privacy, daylight and general amenity will count against a development proposal.

Page 10



APPLICATION REF: 170635/DPP

Calculations, based on the '45 degree rule” as set out in the British Research
Establishment’s Site Layout Planning for Daylight and Sunlight — A Guide to Good
Practice’ indicate that neither the altered gable nor dormers would have a
detrimental impact on neighbouring properties in terms of either daylight receipt or
adverse overshadowing.

There would be a minimum separation distance of at least 27m between the
proposed rear dormer and the nearest windows to the rear of properties on
Northccote Avenue, which is well outwith the minimum separation distance of 18m
required between facing windows to ensure internal privacy. In addition the proposed
dormer would not be on the same plane or directly face any windows, its line of sight
being slightly offset. There would be minimal additional overlooking of neighbouring
rear gardens than exists at present from the upper windows of neighbouring
properties to the rear; however it would be within an acceptable level. The dormer to
the principle elevation would not result in any loss of privacy to the facing properties
on the north side of Northcote Crescent, there being no direct line of sight.

Current residential amenity would be retained in compliance with Policy H1.
Conclusion

To summarise, whilst it is acknowledged that there are several properties to the
opposite end of Northcote Crescent with approved planning applications for a hipped
roof to gable extension, it is considered that in this instance, given the context and
siting of the application property, which occupies a prominent location within the
streetscape, and a number of similar road end properties on Northcote Avenue, the
gable alteration would create an unbalanced look between the pair of semis. The
principle of forming dormers to the front and rear elevations is acceptable, however it
is considered that their scale and dimensions combined with the hipped roof to gable
extension would overwhelm and dominate the original appearance of the dwelling
house in a manner that fails to demonstrate due regard for its context or make a
positive contribution to its setting by introducing an intrusive element to the
streetscape, which would degrade the current pattern of development. For the
aforementioned reasons, the proposal thereby fails to comply with the relevant
policies and the associated supplementary guidance contained within the Adopted
Aberdeen Local Development Plan and there are no material planning consideration
that would warrant approval of this application.

RECOMMENDATION: Refuse
REASONS FOR RECOMMENDATION

The proposal does not comply with Policy D1 (Quality Placemaking by Design) and
H1 (Residential Areas) of the Aberdeen Local Development Plan and the associated
‘Householder Development Guide’ Supplementary Guidance. It fails to demonstrate
due regard for the design and context of the streetscape, particularly when viewed in
the context of the road-end properties along Northcote Avenue, where properties are
of a similar design and style to existing, as it would unbalance a pair of semi-
detached houses and, by reason of the scale and dimensions of the proposed

Page 11



APPLICATION REF: 170635/DPP

dormers, would create a top heavy and bulky roof elevation, which would introduce a
visually disruptive feature into a streetscape that otherwise retains its original form,
character and pattern of development. As a result the proposed development would
appear out of context and would impose a negative design feature on the
surrounding area. On the basis of the above, and following on from the evaluation
under policy and guidance, it is considered that the proposal does not accord fails to
accord with Policies H1 (Residential Areas) and D1 (Quality Placemaking by Design
of the Aberdeen Local Development Plan as well as its associated Supplementary
Guidance: Householder Development Guide. In this instance there are no material
planning considerations that would warrant approval of the application.

Page 12



¢T obed

’?’”'/ /f,'_ij///-hx-:bifj-x_\
| i o ik
| | g T il o x.\xx
m ﬁ ’—m_‘ ; /// \ /f/ > R, me\
T | Pl o e
| N A P P N
| \\?.:\.\- ﬁ ,-_f/—f_'“ﬁ:;\\‘R H// 2 ; p /;. ,/ . /-j y it & g i Mh
| e | i o Stud Bedroom 4 a8
| I “:H_\ f/}/'f;j/f/—l I ey \\ ,-//j :' 3 ,,:”/_, Stu dy Landlng M‘xx\ ,’*’/;/ ol \'\._x\x'-xx
i i \_\\ :.{// ————— s i ,I/:_ i 5 | o N - o \'Hx "
| sy A > ., = P’f ’/_>_ _ \{|
= b5 u i
= ™~ 1T
———————— = e — M= = - N | .~ Bathroom Hallway 6 Bedroom 1 Bathroom Hallway Kitchen i
Front Elevation 1:100 Side Elevation Rear Elevation |
i I
|
|
E
e R A P A
||||| |||||||| | |||||||| ||||| B
I I I I ] ]
METRES (scale @ 1:100) SeCtlon 1 -50 SeCtlon 1 '50
0 g 1 2 3 4 5 6M 0 E 1 2 3 4 5 6M
‘IIII‘IIII‘ ‘IIII‘IIII‘ ‘IIII‘IIII‘ ‘ ‘IIII‘IIII‘ ‘IIII‘IIII‘ ‘IIII‘IIII‘ ‘
| | | | | | |
METRES (scale @ 1:50) METRES (scale @ 1:50) o
//_,;;/.f'h'x\i:§\
o N
e & il
l — N o S
I : I T I \I: _/fﬁzf/// ~ \xﬁ&'x
¢ RPN = O iy o x{‘\j\‘%\?‘x
[_J U EW : % /,f;%/: / g '%%\“_Qx
| o Landing e
| o a vl Yo e
\ B P e
| : A Bedroom 3 Bedroom 4 ey,
Kitchen Bedroom 2 | e o Mt
Q 6# | | | ____/_,ff/ : ey ]
00 : : : R - ]
L | | | T 1
— i | | e_diog _4_| 1\_
N Nﬂ ff | | % W
f # | AR . S ..
Serv | L — | o o : ] o Dining Lounge Bedroom 2 ;
N " : j L, | l T 1 )
Vest.. , - : T .
I I S - | | n
| = ; St & 5, | | | i
. L | | i I
{Q J Hallway ) | | L ]
Up i |— — — J J-f : "
' Study < Section 1:50
= . |
C.T] |
e i = | [ 0 E I 2 3 4 5 6M
~ Bathroom T | || S Il S —— g
] 4 o B
B%_Q) --"J y | W"C::i R NG ‘IIII‘IIII‘ ‘IIII‘IIII‘ ‘IIII‘IIII‘ ‘
: — — ' e . | | | |
| 3! PI} | Bedroom 3
| | — | | METRES (scale @ 1:50)
¢ | = | :
,f | /| | ! | | COPYRIGHT:
3 Lounge | . BT = =L = == AL o : \j : THIS DRAWING 1S COPYRIGHT & CANNOT BE COPIED IN WHOLE OR IN PART
| : P el Y W : : WITHOUT THE WRITTEN CONSENT OF GS ARCHITECTURE.
| ; /,-- S ol : : ; (GS ARCHITECTURE IS A TRADING NAME FOR GORDON SCOTT ARCHITECTURAL SERVICES LTD.)
| #
] — |
Bedroom 1 | F
| o
____________________ |
i
/
| \ ; ;
| e ;
| i _
q | ' f ? S
— . Dining L ‘ . L | Gh AR H‘TE TURE
S .., — | ‘ 5 | \J J C C
\ | \ Langavat House Tel: 01467 626828
e | \ | 5 Old Skene Road Tel: 01224 744106
| | Westhill Fax: 01467 626848
: j I— ese e o e e 4 \ Aberdeen Mob Tel: 07711 716403
5 ' AB32 6UB e-mail: gordon.sc@btinternet.com
Client:
Ground Floor Plan 1:50 s Ryan and Lyndsey Swan,

FirSt FIOOf Plan 150 S = ; (Existing House Drawings)

1 2 3 4 5 6M METRES {scale @ 1:200)

€ _ _ .
‘ é ‘ ‘ ‘ ‘ ‘ ‘ 0 £ 1 2 3 4 5 6M Onkencs ey () Grom Gyt 2016, AL s e, s e 000242 | | Proposed House Extension,
||||I|||| |||||I|||| |||||I|||| ‘ 3 ‘ ‘ ‘ ‘ ‘ ‘ o0 0 50 40 50 20 100 1 Northcote Crescent,
""""' """"' """"' LLLL L LLLL LU LLLL L | Aberdeen.
METRES (scale @ 1:50) | R R e ' AB15 7TE
METRES (scale @ 1:50) Metres (scale @ 1:1250)

. . scales: drawn: date: Dwg No: rev.
Location Plan 1:1250 -




This page is intentionally left blank

Page 14



GT obed

EXTERNAL FINISHES:-
1. House Re-Roofed With Grey Roof Tiles Of A Profile To Match Existing
2. House Re-Rendered In Smooth White Render
3. Dormer Haffits Clad In Grey Baby Plain Tiles
4. Dommer Facades Finished In Grey Composite Or Zing Panels To Match Windows
4. White UPVC Windows Replaced With Grey Woodgrain UPVC Units
5. White UPVC Door Replaced With Grey Composite Unit
5. Existing Timber Fascias and Soffits To Be Replaced With Grey UPVC Fascia And Soffit

B m ! ' = —
E b A I‘\\?’IJ A | R | \
=ISHN AT D | YA DY a0 MY = =3 ‘
| = =iy = :_ﬁ'ﬂP— :muj E .,.I : E } _ { ! f_ %
' - e — a7 7
= - B E O D i T I I
j e e e e —1
IDroposed Front Elevation (North) 1:100 Rear Elevation (South) : Proposed Side Elevation (East)
0 1 2 3 4 5 6M
bl gallesll |
| l | | :
ME"RES (SCGIE @ ]:]w) ﬂrdnunuaﬁumy(njﬁ'm&pmﬂm&ﬂlmm“md.mmmmmbnﬂm
210 O 20 40 60 80 100
IIIIIIIIIIIIIIII IIIIIIIIIIIIIIII IIIIIIIIIIIIIIII I
Metres (scale @ 1:1250)
Location Plan 1:1250
II IT I I I II—I I_ ______________________________
|
of |
II | 2200x1500/00 (Escape) 2200x1500/00 (Escape)
| —II 3k I--—il F4 II—
T :
I m e [
L,;___,II Bedroom 4 Lounge N emirasa S EI G
( ) | vy Ie(\m '/ 5205 00 443
|| | s i .
. i o re—
- : | = E—
= Ié\ﬁ“‘f’“/--) | g”—ﬂQI BedIoom 1 I | = : -
4 | x A -
I F 1 : U 7Y Weg |
i 8 S T B b R . .
Serv ] | | Ig H # L%
— S 1 | § 3 S
i 2 ; 1 Iz LIl B = . i i i
Vest. % "4 i w0 I
I I / St < s, 3 :@ / Down |
. j | ; Y ‘ | = ol . “-m.\\ [
| I—I | h | E[ | Shower R Landing S
Up i I : q S
: el s Al < ..
> = =% / I ~
| I G " 2 =
Bathroom ; A N |l = - - / ‘
o)/ / i {1 II g \
=y - B rfi ::T | : . gl W | E
| L7 el Ll | ., 915 K 5,90 685 A
oy ke ] | :ﬁ \ I E '} |
D T Dinina |1 1 | | | =i )
% \ | [/ Dining || ] | | | Bedroom3 |- =k
= 212 N\ | o8 3418 =t II L
.. — ihi f q 3 1 | | > Spm— -
Utility \4{9' L] | I S | Y .
— ! 4 u : H COPYRIGHT:
— % R | : THIS DRAWING IS COPYRIGHT & GANNOT BE COPIED IN WHOLE OR IN PART
g ., & S | " I ! : m gl WITHOUT THE WRITTEN CONSENT OF GS ARCHITECTURE.
I L = — : 1800x1650/00 {Escape) 1800x1850/00 (Escaps) A (GS ARCHITECTURE IS A TRADING NAME FOR GORDON SCOTT ARCHITECTURAL SERVICES LTD)
| ' K
. ] © Ao S R e s S —
F] I T e gl |
| IIC(L/I I
I | |
| ;-|'“'\\J I
ol | WL |
il R e e S | B | FURTHER CLIENT ALTS GS | 05.2017.
e | == @ﬁ; | A | CLIENT/PLANNING ALTS GS |05.2017.
= . PR ,
/ Family LI T Kitchen | il =2l
: : I rif"”‘\_} % | | .
- ' ei] ARCHITECTURE
————————— | \JJ
/ P iSe s | . g
|
. 6265 | Langavat House Tel: 01467 626828
/ _— | Old Skene Road Tel: 01224 744106
= —— | Westhill Fax: 01467 626848
4500x2100 Triple Sliding Doors e S e P e s e e i e g Aberdeen Mob Tel: 07711 716403
AB32 6UB e-mail: gordon.sc@btinternet.com
Client:
' Ryan and Lyndsey Swan,
Ground Floor Plan 1:50 . | 222 & & B yan and Lyndsey Swa
First Floor Plan 1:50 BT 1. UL (Proposed House Drawings)
I I I I
0 E 1 2 3 4 9 &M METRES (scale @ 1:200) .
‘ g ‘ ‘ ‘ ‘ ‘ ‘ Y g I < e 4 ; o Proposed House Extension,
IIIIIIIII IIIIIIIII IIIIIIIII IIIIIIIIIII IIIIIIIIIII IIIIIIIIIII I 1N0rth00tecrescentj
| | | | Aberdeen.
METRES {scale @ 1:50) METRES (scale @ 1:50) AB15 7TE

scales: drawn: date: Dwg No: rev
1:50,100,200 G.Soott 11.2016. (50345002 B




This page is intentionally left blank

Page 16



/T obed

’?’”'/ /f,'_ij///-hx-:bifj-x_\
| i o ik
| | g T il o x.\xx
m ﬁ ’—m_‘ ; /// \ /f/ > R, me\
T | Pl o e
| N A P P N
| \\?.:\.\- ﬁ ,-_f/—f_'“ﬁ:;\\‘R H// 2 ; p /;. ,/ . /-j y it & g i Mh
| e | i o Stud Bedroom 4 a8
| I “:H_\ f/}/'f;j/f/—l I ey \\ ,-//j :' 3 ,,:”/_, Stu dy Landlng M‘xx\ ,’*’/;/ ol \'\._x\x'-xx
i i \_\\ :.{// ————— s i ,I/:_ i 5 | o N - o \'Hx "
| sy A > ., = P’f ’/_>_ _ \{|
= b5 u i
= ™~ 1T
———————— = e — M= = - N | .~ Bathroom Hallway 6 Bedroom 1 Bathroom Hallway Kitchen i
Front Elevation 1:100 Side Elevation Rear Elevation |
i I
|
|
E
e R A P A
||||| |||||||| | |||||||| ||||| B
I I I I ] ]
METRES (scale @ 1:100) SeCtlon 1 -50 SeCtlon 1 '50
0 g 1 2 3 4 5 6M 0 E 1 2 3 4 5 6M
‘IIII‘IIII‘ ‘IIII‘IIII‘ ‘IIII‘IIII‘ ‘ ‘IIII‘IIII‘ ‘IIII‘IIII‘ ‘IIII‘IIII‘ ‘
| | | | | | |
METRES (scale @ 1:50) METRES (scale @ 1:50) o
//_,;;/.f'h'x\i:§\
o N
e & il
l — N o S
I : I T I \I: _/fﬁzf/// ~ \xﬁ&'x
¢ RPN = O iy o x{‘\j\‘%\?‘x
[_J U EW : % /,f;%/: / g '%%\“_Qx
| o Landing e
| o a vl Yo e
\ B P e
| : A Bedroom 3 Bedroom 4 ey,
Kitchen Bedroom 2 | e o Mt
Q 6# | | | ____/_,ff/ : ey ]
00 : : : R - ]
L | | | T 1
— i | | e_diog _4_| 1\_
N Nﬂ ff | | % W
f # | AR . S ..
Serv | L — | o o : ] o Dining Lounge Bedroom 2 ;
N " : j L, | l T 1 )
Vest.. , - : T .
I I S - | | n
| = ; St & 5, | | | i
. L | | i I
{Q J Hallway ) | | L ]
Up i |— — — J J-f : "
' Study < Section 1:50
= . |
C.T] |
e i = | [ 0 E I 2 3 4 5 6M
~ Bathroom T | || S Il S —— g
] 4 o B
B%_Q) --"J y | W"C::i R NG ‘IIII‘IIII‘ ‘IIII‘IIII‘ ‘IIII‘IIII‘ ‘
: — — ' e . | | | |
| 3! PI} | Bedroom 3
| | — | | METRES (scale @ 1:50)
¢ | = | :
,f | /| | ! | | COPYRIGHT:
3 Lounge | . BT = =L = == AL o : \j : THIS DRAWING 1S COPYRIGHT & CANNOT BE COPIED IN WHOLE OR IN PART
| : P el Y W : : WITHOUT THE WRITTEN CONSENT OF GS ARCHITECTURE.
| ; /,-- S ol : : ; (GS ARCHITECTURE IS A TRADING NAME FOR GORDON SCOTT ARCHITECTURAL SERVICES LTD.)
| #
] — |
Bedroom 1 | F
| o
____________________ |
i
/
| \ ; ;
| e ;
| i _
q | ' f ? S
— . Dining L ‘ . L | Gh AR H‘TE TURE
S .., — | ‘ 5 | \J J C C
\ | \ Langavat House Tel: 01467 626828
e | \ | 5 Old Skene Road Tel: 01224 744106
| | Westhill Fax: 01467 626848
: j I— ese e o e e 4 \ Aberdeen Mob Tel: 07711 716403
5 ' AB32 6UB e-mail: gordon.sc@btinternet.com
Client:
Ground Floor Plan 1:50 s Ryan and Lyndsey Swan,

FirSt FIOOf Plan 150 S = ; (Existing House Drawings)

1 2 3 4 5 6M METRES {scale @ 1:200)

€ _ _ .
‘ é ‘ ‘ ‘ ‘ ‘ ‘ 0 £ 1 2 3 4 5 6M Onkencs ey () Grom Gyt 2016, AL s e, s e 000242 | | Proposed House Extension,
||||I|||| |||||I|||| |||||I|||| ‘ 3 ‘ ‘ ‘ ‘ ‘ ‘ o0 0 50 40 50 20 100 1 Northcote Crescent,
""""' """"' """"' LLLL L LLLL LU LLLL L | Aberdeen.
METRES (scale @ 1:50) | R R e ' AB15 7TE
METRES (scale @ 1:50) Metres (scale @ 1:1250)

. . scales: drawn: date: Dwg No: rev.
Location Plan 1:1250 -




This page is intentionally left blank

Page 18



APPLICATION REF NO. 170635/DPP

'BON ACCORD

Planning and Sustainable Development
Communities, Housing and Infrastructure

ABERDEEN Business Hub 4, Marischal College, Broad Street

Aberdeen, AB10 1AB
CITY COUNCIL Tel: 03000 200 292 Email: pi@aberdeencity.gov.uk

DECISION NOTICE

The Town and Country Planning (Scotland) Act 1997

Detailed Planning Permission

Greig Mathieson

Gordon Scott Architectural Services Ltd
Langavat House

Old Skene Road

Westhill

Aberdeenshire

Scotland

AB32 6UB

on behalf of Mr & Mrs Ryan Swan

With reference to your application validly received on 2 June 2017 for the following
development:-

Formation of straight gable and dormer windows to front and rear
at 1 Northcote Crescent, Aberdeen

Aberdeen City Council in exercise of their powers under the above mentioned Act
hereby REFUSE PLANNING PERMISSION for the said development in accordance
with the particulars given in the application form and the following plans and
documents:

Drawing Number Drawing Type
GS0345-001 Location Plan
GS0345-002 REV B Elevations and Floor Plans

REASON FOR DECISION
The reasons on which the Council has based this decision are as follows:-
The proposal does not comply with Policy D1 (Quality Placemaking by Design) and

H1 (Residential Areas) of the Aberdeen Local Development Plan and the associated
‘Householder Development Guide’ Supplementary Guidance. It fails to demonstrate

Page 19


mailto:pi@aberdeencity.gov.uk

due regard for the design and context of the streetscape, particularly when viewed in
the context of the road-end properties along Northcote Avenue, where properties are
of a similar design and style to existing, as it would unbalance a pair of semi-
detached houses and, by reason of the scale and dimensions of the proposed
dormers, would create a top heavy and bulky roof elevation, which would introduce a
visually disruptive feature into a streetscape that otherwise retains its original form,
character and pattern of development. As a result the proposed development would
appear out of context and would impose a negative design feature on the
surrounding area. On the basis of the above, and following on from the evaluation
under policy and guidance, it is considered that the proposal does not accord fails to
accord with Policies H1 (Residential Areas) and D1 (Quality Placemaking by Design
of the Aberdeen Local Development Plan as well as its associated Supplementary
Guidance: Householder Development Guide. In this instance there are no material
planning considerations that would warrant approval of the application.

Date of Signing 4 August 2017

D Loweo

Daniel Lewis
Development Management Manager

IMPORTANT INFORMATION RELATED TO THIS DECISION

DETAILS OF ANY VARIATION MADE TO ORIGINAL PROPOSAL, AS AGREED
WITH APPLICANT (S32A of 1997 Act)

None.

RIGHT OF APPEAL
THE TOWN AND COUNTRY PLANNING (SCOTLAND) ACT 1997

If the applicant is aggrieved by the decision of the planning authority —

a) to refuse planning permission;

b) to refuse approval, consent or agreement requried by a condition imposed on
a grant of planning permission;

c) to grant planning permission or any approval, consent or agreement subject to
conditions,

the applicant may require the planning authority to review the case under section
43A(8) of the Town and Country Planning (Scotland) Act 1997 within three months

Page 20



from the date of this notice. Any requests for a review must be made on a ‘Notice of
Review’ form available from the planning authority or at www.eplanning.scot.

Notices of review submitted by post should be sent to Planning and Sustainable
Development (address at the top of this decision notice).

SERVICE OF PURCHASE NOTICE WHERE INTERESTS ARE AFFECTED BY A
PLANNING DECISION

If permission to develop land is refused and the owner of the land claims that the
land has become incapable of reasonably beneficial use in it's existing state and
cannot be rendered capable of reasonably benefical use by the carrying out of any
development that would be permitted, the owners of the land may serve on the
planning authority a purchase notice requiring the purchase of the owner of the land’s
interest in the land in accordance with Part 5 of the Town and Country Planning
(Scotland) Act 1997.

Page 21


http://www.eplanning.scot/

This page is intentionally left blank

Page 22



Comments for Planning Application 170635/DPP

Application Summary

Application Number: 170635/DPP

Address: 1 Northcote Crescent Aberdeen AB15 7TE

Proposal: Formation of straight gable and dormer windows to front and rear
Case Officer: Sheila Robertson

Customer Details
Name: Mrs Irene Cormack
Address: 61 Northcote Avenue Aberdeen

Comment Details

Commenter Type: Neighbour

Stance: Customer made comments in support of the Planning Application

Comment Reasons:

Comment:l have no objection to the proposals for 1Northcote Crescent. | am supportive of the
front elevation proposals which are directly opposite my property as they are similar to the better
conversions already existing in the area.

Page 23



This page is intentionally left blank

Page 24



Agenda ltem 2.4

MALAL

ABERDEEN

Marischal College Planning & Sustainable Development Business Hub 4, Ground Floor North Broad Street Aberdeen AB10 1AB Tel:
01224 523 470 Fax: 01224 636 181 Email: pi@aberdeencity.gov.uk

Applications cannot be validated until all the necessary documentation has been submitted and the required fee has been paid.
Thank you for completing this application form:
ONLINE REFERENCE 10006344 3-001

The online reference is the unique reference for your online form only. The Planning Authority will allocate an Application Number when
your form is validated. Please quote this reference if you need to contact the planning Authority about this application.

Applicant or Agent Details

Are you an applicant or an agent? * (An agent is an architect, consultant or someone else acting

on behalf of the applicant in connection with this application) X Applicant Agent

Applicant Details

Please enter Applicant details

Title: wiF You must enter a Building Name or Number, or both: *
Other Title: Building Name:

First Name: * Ryan Building Number: L

Last Name: * Swan g?;gf}? J Northcote Crescent
Company/Organisation Address 2:

Telephone Number: * - Town/City: * Aberdeen

Extension Number: Country: * Scotland

Mobile Number: Postcode: * AB157TE

Fax Number:

Email Address: *

Page 1 of 4

Page 25




Site Address Details

Planning Authority: Aberdeen City Council

Full postal address of the site (including postcede where available}:
Address 1: 1 NORTHCOTE CRESCENT
Address 2:

Address 3:

Address 4:

Address &:

Town/City/Settlement: ABERDEEN

Post Code: AB15 7TE

Please identify/describe the location of the site or sites

804097

Northing

Easting

390833

Description of Proposal

Please provide a description of your proposal to which your review relates. The description should be the same as given in the

applicaticn form, or as amended with the agreement of the planning autherity: *

(Max 500 characters}

accemmodation on first floor

Formation of straight gable and dormer windows to front and rear: Old extension to ground floor removed and replaced with new
extension, mincr internal alterations to existing ground floor to create utility reom. House re-reofed to create additicnal

Type of Application

What type of application did you submit to the planning authority? *

Application for planning permission {including householder application but excluding application to work minerals}.

D Application for planning permission in principle.

D Further application.

D Application for approval of matters specified in conditicns.

Page 26

Page 2 of 4




What does your review relate to? *

Refusal Notice.

D Grant of permission with Conditicns imposed.

D Ne decision reached within the prescribed period {two menths after validation date or any agreed extension) — deemed refusal.

Statement of reasons for seeking review

You must state in full, why you are a seeking a review of the planning authority's decision {(or failure to make a decision). Your statement
must set out all matters you consider require to be taken into account in determining your review. If necessary this can be provided as a
separate document in the ‘Suppoerting Documents’ section: * {Max 500 characters)

Note: you are unlikely to have a further opportunity to add to your statement of appeal at a later date, so it is essential that you produce
all of the information you want the decision-maker to take into account.

You should not however raise any new matter which was not before the planning authority at the time it decided vour application {or at
the time expiry of the period of determination}, unless you can demonstrate that the new matter could not have been raised before that
time or that it not being raised before that time is a consequence of exceptional circumstances.

Discussed fully in 'Notice of Review - 1 Northcote Crescent' (Attached) 1} The full context of the wider streetscape was not taken
into consideration during the assessment, influencing the cutcome 2} Comments regarding the ‘scale and dimensions’ of the
proposed dormers are due to an incorrect interpretation of provided drawing(s} 3) Recommendation to refuse permission is
contradicted by recent permission granted at 19 Northcote Crescent based on current policies and guidance.

Have you raised any matters which were not before the appointed officer at the time the D Yes No
Determination on your application was made? *

If yes, you should explain in the box below, why you are raising the new matter, why it was not raised with the appointed officer before
your application was determined and why you consider it should be considered in your review: * {Max 500 characters)

Please provide a list of all supperting decuments, materials and evidence which you wish to submit with your notice of review and intend
to rely on in support of your review. You can attach these documents electronically later in the process: * {Max 500 characters)

‘Notice of Review - 1 Northcote Crescent' (This is an appeal report with a number of appendices)

Application Details

Please provide details of the application and decision.

What is the application reference number? * 170635/DPP
What date was the application submitted to the planning authority? * 01/06/2017
What date was the decisicn issued by the planning autherity? * 04/08/2017

Page 3 of 4

Page 27




Review Procedure

The Local Review Body will decide on the precedure to be used to determine your review and may at any time during the review
process require that further information or representaticns be made to enable them to determine the review. Further informaticn may be
required by one or a combination of procedures, such as: written submissions; the holding of one or more hearing sessions and/or
inspecting the land which is the subject of the review case.

Can this review continue to a conclusicn, in your opinion, based cn a review of the relevant information provided by yourself and cther
parties only, without any further procedures? For example, written submission, hearing session, site inspection. *

DYes No

Please indicate what procedure {or combination of procedures} you think is most appropriate for the handling of your review. You may
select more than one option if you wish the review to be a combination of procedures.

Please select a further procedure *

By means of inspection of the land to which the review relates

Please explain in detail in your own words why this further procedure is required and the matters set outin your statement of appeal it
will deal with? {Max 500 characters)

The principal justification for the recommendation te refuse planning application is based on the review of the proposal with
respect to the wider streetscape - this can only be truly appreciated through a site visit. It will be shown that when the full
streetscape is considered, the proposal as submitted does not impact the character or amenity of the surrounding area.
Accordingly, the application should be recommended for approval.

In the event that the Local Review Body appointed te consider your applicaticn decides to inspect the site, in your opinion:

Can the site be clearly seen from a road or public land? * Yes D No
Is it possible for the site to be accessed safely and without barriers to entry? * Yes D No

Checklist — Application for Notice of Review

Please complete the following checklist to make sure you have provided all the necessary information in support of yvour appeal. Failure
to submit all this infermation may resultin your appeal being deemed invalid.

Have you provided the name and address of the applicant?. * Yes D No

Have you provided the date and reference number of the application which is the subject of this Yes D No

review? *

If you are the agent, acting on behalf of the applicant, have you provided details of your name D Yes D No N/A

and address and indicated whether any notice or correspendence required in connection with the
review should be sent to you or the applicant? *

Have you provided a statement setting out your reasons for requiring a review and by what Yes D No
procedure (or combination of procedures) you wish the review to be conducted? *

Note: You must state, in full, why you are seeking a review on your application. Your statement must set out all matters you consider
require to be taken inte account in determining your review. You may not have a further epportunity to add to your statement of review
at a later date. It is therefore essential that you submit with your notice of review, all necessary information and evidence that you rely
on and wish the Local Review Body to consider as part of your review.

Please attach a copy of all documents, material and evidence which you intend to rely on Yes D No
(e.g. plans and Drawings} which are now the subject of this review *

Note: Where the review relates to a further application e.g. renewal of planning permission or maodification, variation or removal of a
planning condition or where it relates to an application for approval of matters specified in conditions, it is advisable to provide the
applicaticn reference number, approved plans and decision notice (if any} from the earlier consent.

Declare — Notice of Review
1/We the applicant/agent certify that this is an application for review on the grounds stated.
Declaration Name: Mr Ryan Swan

Declaration Date: 05/09/2017

Page 4 of 4

Page 28




Notice of Review
1 Northcote Crescent, Aberdeen

Appeal Report

Ryan Swan and Lyndsey Macphee
Application Reference - 170635/DPP
Decision Notice Issue Date - 4" August 2017

Ryan Swan Date
(On behalf of R. Swan and L. Macphee)

Page 29



Notice of Review - 1 Northcote Crescent, Aberdeen

Application Reference - 170635/DPP

Applicants - Ryan Swan and Lyndsey Macphee

Contents

1 L o Lo o1 o 3

2 B ] {1 == [ o o= | 4
2.1 DISTUREIE ATCHITEEIINE om0 55 5
2.2 LIRITori DEsIgn Thetie ey e ey e e e e R e o o e v 7
2.3 Planning Policy and Supplementary Guidance .........cccoccoi i 13

3 Proposed Dormers - Scaling and DImensions ............cccooi i 14

4 19 Northcote Crescent.... ... 16

Appendix A Decision Notice

Appendix B Report of Handling {1 Northcote Crescent)

Appendix C Proposal Drawing (As Submitted)

Appendix D Neighbour Notification

Appendix E Neighbour Support Letter (Irene Cormack)

Appendix F Policy D1 (Quality Placemaking by Design)

Appendix G Policy H1 (Residential Areas)

Appendix H Householder Development Guidance (Extract)

Appendix | 19 Northcote Crescent - Proposal Drawing

Appendix 19 Northcote Crescent - Report of Handling

Page 30



Notice of Review - 1 Northcote Crescent, Aberdeen

Application Reference - 170635/DPP

Applicants - Ryan Swan and Lyndsey Macphee

1 Introduction

This report has been prepared to formalise an appeal against the decision taken by the Aberdeen
City Council Planning department to refuse planning permission for a proposed alteration and

extension at 1 Northcote Crescent under application reference 170635/DPP. The proposal is to

extend the wall head of the existing gable vertically, realigning the roof profile in conjunction with
the addition of dormers front and rear. The Decision Notice (Appendix A) was received on the 4™

August, 2017 and detailed a refusal of planning permission noting:

‘The proposal does not comply with policy D1 (Quality Placemaking by Design) and H1 (Residential
Areas) of the Aberdeen Local Development Plan and the associated ‘Householder Development
Guide’ Supplementary Guidance.’

Through reference to the ‘Report of Handling’ (Appendix B), it can summarised that the principal
reasoning for the recommendation to refuse planning permission for the proposal at 1 Northcote

Crescent is twofold:

1) When taken in the context of a ‘number of similar road end properties on Northcote Avenue’
approval of the proposal would ‘result in an irretrievable loss of character... [which] would

introduce a disruptive form of architecture to an otherwise uniform design theme’.

2) With respect to the ‘scale and dimensions’ of the proposed dormers (front and back), it is
thought that approval of the proposal would ‘overwhelm and dominate the original
appearance of the dwelling house that fails to demonstrate due regard for its context...which
would degrade the current pattern of development’.

It is the intention of this report to challenge the recommendation to refuse planning permission by
reviewing the justifications provided for the conclusions that have been drawn. This will be done by
further exploring the ‘Report of Handling’ with respect to the comments noted under items 1) and 2)
above, in conjunction with considering a comparison to a recently approved planning proposal at 19

Northcote Crescent.

Page 31



Notice of Review - 1 Northcote Crescent, Aberdeen

Application Reference - 170635/DPP

Applicants - Ryan Swan and Lyndsey Macphee

2 Context, Siting and Streetscape

Further to a reading of the ‘Report of Handling’, it can be reasonably summarised that the principal
explanation for the recommendation to refuse planning permission was formed from a review of the
impact of the proposed design when taken in the context of the nearby streetscape. It is noted
within the report that the application property is sited ‘at the eastern end of... 3 parallel roads
leading off Northcote Avenue’ and that each of the 3 areas highlighted has 2 pairs of facing, hipped
roofed semi-detached properties (including the application property)’.

It is the contention of this appeal that the context from which the assessment is made is subjective
and takes into consideration only selected aspects of the immediate streetscape.

Figure 1 - Northcote Area Map

With reference to ‘Figure 1’, it can be seen that the application property is situated, as stated, at the
eastern most end of Northcote Crescent and is, broadly speaking, facing an equivalent pair of semi-
detached properties at 2 Northcote Crescent and 61 Northcote Avenue. When forming the basis of
the review, the ‘Report of Handling” author has defined the streetscape as the road end properties
at the eastern end of Northcote Crescent in conjunction with properties at two additional pairs of
positions on Northcote Avenue of addresses:

e 55/57 and 27/29 Northcote Avenue.

[ +)

Page 32



Notice of Review - 1 Northcote Crescent, Aberdeen

Application Reference - 170635/DPP

Applicants - Ryan Swan and Lyndsey Macphee

e 23/25and 3/5 Northcote Avenue.

This streetscape has been defined with no apparent cognisance of the significant number of differing
house types / alterations / extensions on both Northcote Avenue and Northcote Crescent.

As highlighted within the introduction, the ‘Report of Handling” suggests that to approve the
proposal would introduce a disruptive form of architecture to an otherwise uniform design theme.
To support this analysis, the reader is required to align with the author’s conclusions on two
fundamental issues:

1. The form of architecture within the proposal is disruptive.
2. There exists a uniform design theme within the area that is in conflict with the proposal.

2.1 Disruptive Architecture

With reference to ‘Area Photo 1’, the application property of 1 Northcote Crescent can be seen
alongside the differing house type of 3 Northcote Crescent.

Area Photo 1

Application Property (1 Northcote Crescent) and Adjacent Property (3 Northcote Crescent)

The submitted proposals drawing (Appendix C), and an extract therefrom overleaf (Figure 2),
demonstrate an intent to emulate the design of 3 Northcote Crescent whereby the property exhibits
a straight gable end and dormers.

[ )

Page 33



Notice of Review - 1 Northcote Crescent, Aberdeen

Application Reference - 170635/DPP

Applicants - Ryan Swan and Lyndsey Macphee

Proposed Front Elevation

Figure 2 - Proposed Front Elevation

With 3 Northcote Crescent present in the foreground, ‘Area Photo 2’ highlights that the design form
of a straight gable end and dormers is repeated extensively along Northcote Crescent. This design
theme is also repeated in both of the ‘dead-end’ sections of Northcote Avenue where the majority

of the properties within the streetscape also have a straight gable end and dormers.

Area Photo 2

Looking West from Application Property along Northcote Crescent

With the overwhelming prevalence of straight gable ended properties on each of the three
referenced areas of streetscape, it is difficult to understand how the author can conclude that the

[ &)

Page 34




Notice of Review - 1 Northcote Crescent, Aberdeen

Application Reference - 170635/DPP

Applicants - Ryan Swan and Lyndsey Macphee

form of architecture proposed for 1 Northcote Crescent would be disruptive. Upon completion, the
architectural form of the application property would, in fact, be significantly more aligned with the
design theme of the wider streetscape as opposed to providing a disruption.

It is acknowledged that to approve the current proposal at 1 Northcote Crescent would create an
imbalance between the application property and the neighbouring 59 Northcote Avenue. This
imbalance, however, is viewed as no worse than that which would result from the installation of box
dormers currently advised as approvable under existing guidance.

Whilst it is understood that any assessment of the positive impact that a proposal may have on the
amenity of the area will be subjective, it would seem prudent to take account of the view of the
planning officer assigned in conjunction with the view of those that reside within the immediate
area. Those within said area were made aware of the proposals through the neighbour notification
process (Appendix D); of the 16 properties notified, one property took the decision to comment
(Appendix E) and positively stated:

‘I have no objection to the proposals for 1 Northcote Crescent. | am supportive of the front elevation
proposals which are directly opposite my property as they are similar to the better conversions
already existing in the area.’

It is interesting to note that Mrs Irene Cormack, the responder, resides at 61 Northcote Avenue and
is immediately opposite the application property. It would be reasonable to conclude that had the
other 15 neighbours had reason to comment, they would have done so during the notification
period.

2.2  Uniform Design Theme

Within the ‘Report of Handling’, the author wishes to direct the reader to assess the proposal for 1
Northcote Crescent within the parameters of ‘the existing streetscape’. The referred streetscape,
however, is noted as being only the eastern road end properties of Northcote Crescent and
Northcote Avenue, namely:

e 1/59 and 2/61 Northcote Crescent/Avenue.
e 55/57 and 27/29 Northcote Avenue.
e 23/25 and 3/5 Northcote Avenue.

This limiting definition of the streetscape is selective and takes no consideration of the other similar
properties within either the immediate vicinity of the application property, or indeed the properties
nearby and therefore does not present an impartial and objective basis from which to assess the
application.

To conduct a balanced review of the existing streetscape, it would seem reasonable to assess the
proposal at 1 Northcote Crescent while referencing the immediate properties as per the neighbour

[ 7 )

Page 35



Notice of Review - 1 Northcote Crescent, Aberdeen

Application Reference - 170635/DPP

Applicants - Ryan Swan and Lyndsey Macphee

notification list or all of the properties within the area as defined by the author. ‘Figure 3’ below
records the position of the application property and proposes that when reviewing the
aforementioned road end properties, one should also review, as a minimum, all of the properties on
Northcote Crescent and Northcote Avenue.

Figure 3 - Proposed Review Area

Within this redefined context, and with reference to ‘Figure 4’, it is interesting to note that of the 13
original pairs of hipped roof semi-detached properties (as per the application property); only 5 pairs
remain unchanged from what could be described as the design intent.

/AN N |
ﬁﬁ‘ ‘\"ﬁﬁ /

W,

SRS

W&
-. \ \RNXE

¥

j S |

ol ARy Vi “.
Red Outline - Straight Gable End and Dormers ‘\

Blue Outline - Box Dormers , \”@ < ‘ \‘ e‘ g
sl outine-ncansss Nl S AR
‘Green Outline - Approval Granted 1 > “ - '\‘\Q

Not Yet Constructed for Straight Gable End and Dormers ‘ %
. S,

T e RN N
/ BIUK\DUTTET«':E“ é@ M&\\%ﬁ 5 SEOENGENTTE

Figure 4 - Previous and Future Development in the Area

(&)

Page 36




Notice of Review - 1 Northcote Crescent, Aberdeen

Application Reference - 170635/DPP

Applicants - Ryan Swan and Lyndsey Macphee

Of these properties, 7 conversions have been completed for hip to gable extensions, with an
additional 1 approval granted but not yet constructed:

e 19,23, 27, 29 Northcote Crescent - Hip to gable extension, conversion completed.
e 4,6,10 Northcote Avenue - Hip to gable extension, conversion completed.
e 25 Northcote Crescent - Hip to gable extension, conversion approved.

In addition to these conversions, the installation of large box dormers is evident at a further 4
properties, with approval for a 5. This further evidencing that the original design intent has evolved
with no perceivable impact to either the character or visual amenity of the wider area:

e 21 Northcote Crescent - Box dormer, conversion completed.
e 3,57 Northcote Avenue - Box dormer, conversion completed.
e 8 Airyhall Road - Box dormer, conversion completed.

e 23 Northcote Avenue - Box dormer, conversion approved.

Additionally, it must be noted that of the highlighted properties that have had large box dormers
installed, or have approval to install, 3 are those that have been referenced by the author as
properties to be taken into consideration when assessing the existing streetscape (3, 23, 57

Northcote Avenue). Reference pictures below:

19 / 21 Northcote Crescent 23 / 25 Northcote Crescent 27 / 29 Northcote Crescent

6 / 4 Northcote Avenue 10 / 8 Northcote Avenue 3 / 5 Northcote Avenue

[ o)

Page 37



Notice of Review - 1 Northcote Crescent, Aberdeen

Application Reference - 170635/DPP

Applicants - Ryan Swan and Lyndsey Macphee

55 / 57 Northcote Avenue 8 Airyhall Road /
1 Northcote Avenue

When reviewing Northcote Crescent and Northcote Avenue with respect to what may be considered
as the original design intent, it can be seen that there exist some 64 properties in total. Whether as-
constructed or through subsequent planned alteration, 45 of these properties currently exhibit a
straight gable end and the majority have dormers. Of the 19 properties that remain, 6 properties
have been permanently altered through the installation of box dormers or have the requisite

planning approval to do so in the future. With these points in mind, it is difficult to understand how
the author can conclude:

..there is a clear and overwhelming predominance of the original design character of hipped roof
prevailing within this streetscape...”

It is the contention of this appeal that when taken in the context of Northcote Crescent and

Northcote Avenue, the overwhelming majority of the properties align with the proposals as
submitted for 1 Northcote Crescent.

As has been shown through ‘Figure 4’, there is a historic theme of approvals for the formation of a
straight hip and dormers on the majority of the previously semi-detached hipped properties on
Northcote Crescent. Contrary to the figures stated within the ‘Report of Handling’, there are 4
properties that have formed straight gables and dormers at the western end of Northcote Crescent
with approval for a 5™, The author goes on to note:

...The application property is not visible in the context of these distant examples, therefore they do
not form part of the immediate streefscape against which this application is read and is primarily
assessed against...’

This statement is factually incorrect, misleading and is a direct contradiction to the principle that the
application must be assessed within the parameters of ‘the existing streetscape’. Reasoning for this
is twofold:

1. The referenced properties on Northcote Crescent are geographically closer than the majority
of the properties on Northcote Avenue that the author would wish the reader to take
consideration of and should therefore not be referenced as ‘distant’.

2. Most significantly, if the litmus test for the inclusion of a particular property within the
definition of ‘immediate sfreetscape’ is that said property has to be ‘visible’ to the

[ = ]

Page 38




Notice of Review - 1 Northcote Crescent, Aberdeen

Application Reference - 170635/DPP

Applicants - Ryan Swan and Lyndsey Macphee

application property, why, therefore, should the aforementioned addresses on Northcote
Avenue be taken into consideration when the majority cannot be seen from the application

property? This when a greater number of the properties at the western end of Northcote
Crescent can be seen?

Junction of Northcote Avenue / Crescent - Looking South
Only 55/57 Northcote Avenue Visible

Junction of Northcote Avenue / Crescent - Looking West
19/21 and 23 Northcote Crescent Visible

| = ]

Page 39



Notice of Review - 1 Northcote Crescent, Aberdeen

Application Reference - 170635/DPP

Applicants - Ryan Swan and Lyndsey Macphee

With reference to ‘Area Photo 2’ (page 6), it can be seen that from the application property’s
driveway, a number of the completed straight gable conversions of the western element of
Northcote Crescent are clearly visible. From this position, only the rear elevation of 55/57 Northcote
Avenue is visible within the context of the author’s defined streetscape. For this reason, it is difficult

to understand why the properties on Northcote Avenue form any part of the review process.

To illustrate this point, it is believed that the following images demonstrate that it would be

unreasonable to assess the application property against the author’s favoured streetscape where
said properties are not primarily visible to one another.

-

I\

(Left-Right) Travelling North along Northcote Avenue towards Northcote Crescent

| = ]

Page 40




Notice of Review - 1 Northcote Crescent, Aberdeen

Application Reference - 170635/DPP

Applicants - Ryan Swan and Lyndsey Macphee

When travelling either north or south on Northcote Avenue, there exists no one position whereby
all, or even the majority, of the author’s referenced properties can be seen together. When the view
does expand to include a number of the referenced properties, both the as-constructed and
previously altered properties with straight gables become visible also. As documented previously, it
is proposed that the application should be considered alongside either the properties as identified
through the neighbour notification process, or as part of a review of Northcote Crescent and
Northcote Avenue in their entirety. This likely leading to a conclusion that the architecture proposed

is not disruptive and would, in fact, augment the existing streetscape.

2.3  Planning Policy and Supplementary Guidance

Within the ‘Report of Handling’, the recommendation to refuse planning permission provides as its
justification reference to Policy D1 (Quality Placemaking by Design), Policy H1 (Residential Areas)
and the Supplementary Guidance - ‘Householder Development Guide’. If these policies and guidance
are explored further, it can be seen that the noncompliance referenced by the author is based on a
subjective conclusion of, primarily, the impact that the proposal for 1 Northcote Crescent may have
on the area. If, however, it is concluded that the proposal as submitted does nof have a negative
impact on the area, then all parts of the referred policies and guidance are believed to be complied
with.

Policy D1 (Quality Placemaking by Design)

Extracted from the 2017 Aberdeen Local Development Plan, Policy D1 (Appendix F) appears to
principally relate to the assessment of new developments and not necessarily alterations of existing.
It is acknowledged that there are key words of the policy that have been selected by the author such
as context, siting and scale; itis believed however that the sections 2.1 and 2.2 of this report suitably
address these concerns. Any reference within the ‘Report of Handling’ to the design, scale or
perceived effect of the planned dormers on the streetscape is based on an incorrect assessment of

the dimensions proposed and is covered in section ‘3 Proposed Dormers - Scaling and Dimensions’.

Policy H1 (Residential Areas)

Policy H1 {(Appendix F) is specific to residential areas and notes:

‘Within existing residential areas... householder development will be approved in principle if it:

1. Does not constitute overdevelopment;

. The ‘Report of Handling’ confirms that the proposal at 1 Northcote Crescent does

not constitute overdevelopment.




Notice of Review - 1 Northcote Crescent, Aberdeen

Application Reference - 170635/DPP

Applicants - Ryan Swan and Lyndsey Macphee

2. Does not have an unacceptable impact on the character and amenity of the surrounding
areaq;
|.  This is linked to both the information as provided in sections 2.1 and 2.2 of this

report in conjunction with adherence to point 4 below.

3. Does not result in the loss of valuable and valued areas of open space...;
. This is not applicable to the application property / proposal.

4. Complies with Supplementary Guidance...’
l. In the context of this application, the supplementary guidance referred is the

‘Householder Development Guide’ and is explored further below.

Householder Development Guidance

As noted within the ‘Report of Handling’ and extracted from the ‘Householder Development
Guidance’ (Appendix H):

‘The practice of extending a hipped roof on one half of a pair of semi-detached houses to terminate
at a raised gable will not generally be accepted unless:

e Such a proposal would not, as a result of the existing streetscape and character of the
buildings therein, result in any adverse impact on the character or visual amenity of the
wider area.’

It has hopefully been demonstrated that the proposal for 1 Northcote Crescent would not have an
adverse impact on either the character or visual amenity of the area. If this conclusion is accepted,
the Supplementary Guidance will be complied with and so too will the component parts of Policy H1
and indeed Policy D1. With this in mind the recommendation should therefore be that permission is
granted for the proposals as submitted.

3 Proposed Dormers - Scaling and Dimensions

The ‘Report of Handling’ records:

‘..the dormer would extend 6m across the roof to within 600mm and 400mm of the new gable and
boundary separating the pair of semis, respectively...”

The ‘Report of Handling also records:

‘..While the principle of dormers is acceptable to both elevations, the proposed dormers fail to
comply with the Householder Development Guide... In this case, the scale of the dormers would

[ )

Page 42



Notice of Review - 1 Northcote Crescent, Aberdeen

Application Reference - 170635/DPP

Applicants - Ryan Swan and Lyndsey Macphee

contribute to a bulky appearance that dominates the altered roof... and would result in an adverse
visual impact on the wider streetscape...’

It must be noted that the only plausible explanation for the conclusions that have been made by the
author is that the as-submitted proposal drawing (Appendix C) has been interpreted incorrectly.
While the proposal drawing does not explicitly note the dimensions of the new dormers for 1
Northcote Crescent, there is a scale provided for use by the reviewer. It can be confirmed that the
as-submitted drawing demonstrates a dormer that is greater than 800mm from both the proposed

gable and ridge in addition to 600mm from the mutual boundary.

With further reference to ‘Appendix H’, it can be seen that the ‘Householder Development Guide’
highlights what is acceptable in terms of the construction of a proposed dormer on a modern
property. ‘Figure 2’ again shows the proposal while ‘Figure 3’ confirms that the current requirement

is @ 600mm minimum distance from both the ridge and gable to any new dormer.

party wall

"
e00mn

[ [ 600
{, M.

. pable

f =
]

Proposed Front Elevation

Figure 3 - Proposed Front Elevation Figure 3 - Extract from ‘Householder
Development Guide’ Highlighting
Compliant Dormer Construction

With the confirmation that the application proposal meets the minimum requirements as stipulated
within the ‘Householder Development Guide’, the author’s previous statement regarding the
proposal being noncompliant is, therefore, incorrect. Even without knowing the proposed
dimensions, a cursory check of the visual aesthetic of the application proposal alongside the
‘Householder Development Guide’ would likely result in the conclusion that said proposal is
compliant. It is difficult to understand how the author can then conclude that the proposal would
result in ‘a bulky appearance that dominates the altered roof’. The proposal is modest, in proportion
and within the current guidance.

If the author was unsure as to the proposed dimensions of the proposed dormers, a query could
have been raised with either the applicant or the applicant’s agent to confirm. This was not done

and has resulted in an unnecessary refusal of the application based on an error.

[ = ]

Page 43



Notice of Review - 1 Northcote Crescent, Aberdeen

Application Reference - 170635/DPP

Applicants - Ryan Swan and Lyndsey Macphee

4 19 Northcote Crescent

On the 20™ November 2015, planning permission was granted for the ‘formation of (a) straight
gable, erection of (a) rear extension and dormers to (the) front and rear elevations’ of 19 Northcote
Crescent. With reference to ‘Appendix I’, it can be seen that the proposals as approved are near
identical to that which has been proposed for 1 Northcote Crescent. It is important to note that the
planning permission granted for the development at 19 Northcote Crescent was done while
satisfactorily adhering to Policy D1 (Quality Placemaking by Design), Policy H1 (Residential Areas)

and the Supplementary Guidance - ‘Householder Development Guide’.

It is the view of this report that given the unquestionable similarities between the proposals at 1 and
19 Northcote Crescent (demonstrated below), in conjunction with the equal requirement to satisfy
the aforementioned policies / guidance, it would be unreasonable to grant permission for one
proposal and not the other.

Front Elevation Front Elevation ?rnpused Front Elevation (North) 1:1
19 Northcote Crescent 19 Northcote Crescent (Approved) 1 Northcote Crescent (Proposed)

Furthermore, and with reference to the ‘Report of Handling’ for 19 Northcote Crescent (Appendix J),
there are a number of contrasting conclusions drawn by the respective authors for matters of an
equivalent nature. Below is a summary of the opposing conclusions:

1 Northcote Crescent 19 Northcote Crescent

Context Siting and Streetscape | ‘The original intended character | ‘As the street is predominantly
of the immediate area (that of | characterised by semi-detached
predominantly semi-detached properties with both original
properties with symmeftrical, gable ends and altered hipped
hipped roofs at the entrance to | roofs forming gable ends, it is
each successive street accessed | not considered that the

from Northcote Avenue) is proposed hip-to-gable
currently retained and approval | extension to no. 19 Northcote
of this proposal would initiate (Crescent) would adversely
design erosion that would result | impact the overall character of

in an irretrievable loss of the the streetscape or the visual
character within this section of | amenity of the wider area
the streetscape.’ generally.’

It fails to demonstrate due "...the proposal has been
regard for the design and designed to respect the scale




Notice of Review - 1 Northcote Crescent, Aberdeen

Application Reference - 170635/DPP

Applicants - Ryan Swan and Lyndsey Macphee

context of the streetscape...’

and form of the existing
dwelling and in addition there
would be no significant
detrimental impact on the
existing visual or residential
amenities of the area.’

Planning and Supplementary
Guidance

‘Both front and rear elevations
of the application property are
clearly visible from nearby
streets, and approval of the
proposal would negatively
impact on the character of the
wider streetscape.’

‘The proposal does not comply
with Policy D1... H1... and the
associated ‘Householder
Development Guide’
Supplementary guidance.’

‘The majority of the proposal
would be readily viewable from
a public vantage point however
would not have an adverse
impact on the character of the
streefscape.’

‘All elements of the proposal
are considered to comply with
the relevant policies... namely
Policies D1... H1... and the
relevant sections of the
Council’s Supplementary
Guidance: Householder
Development Guide’

Dormers - Siting and
Dimensions

‘In this case, the scale of the
dormers would contribute to a
bulky appearance that
dominates the altered roof
which is particularly a concern
of the front elevation, and
would result in an adverse
visual impact on the wider
streefscape.’

"..it 1s considered that their
scale and dimensions combined
with the hipped roof to gable
extension would overwhelm
and dominate the original
appearance of the dwelling
house in a manner that fails to
demonstrate due regard for its
context... the proposal thereby
fails to comply with the relevant
policies and the associated
supplementary guidance.’

‘The design of the proposed
dormers is considered to be
acceptable within the context of
the surrounding properties in
terms of scale and design and is
considered to blend with the
existing architectural character
of the existing dwelling. While
both dormers would be
viewable from sections of
Northcote Crescent it is
considered that their formation
would have little impact on the
visual amenity of the
streetscape, given the number
of similarly design dormers to
the front and rear of adjacent
semi-detached properties. In
this instance the proposal is
considered to meet the
requirements of the above
guidance.’

The significantly contrasting views demonstrated by the two authors for the same proposal, on the

same street, under the same guidance highlights that subjectivity plays a major role in the resulting

position taken by the planning officer assigned to review an application. In this instance, and with




Notice of Review - 1 Northcote Crescent, Aberdeen

Application Reference - 170635/DPP

Applicants - Ryan Swan and Lyndsey Macphee

reference to what appears to be the repeated use of negative and emotive language, the author has
unfairly influenced the outcome of the decision taken to refuse planning permission for the
application proposal.

In conclusion, it is the view of this report that the recommendation should be to unconditionally

approve planning permission for the proposal at 1 Northcote Crescent.

()

Page 46



; APPLICATION REF NO. 170635/DPP

Planning and Sustainable Development
Communities, Housing and Infrastructure

ABEREEN Business Hub 4, Marischal College, Broad Street

Aberdeen, AB10 1AB
CITY COUNCIL Tel: 03000 200 292 Email: pi@aberdeencity.gov.uk

......

DECISION NOTICE

The Town and Country Planning (Scotland) Act 1997

Detailed Planning Permission

Greig Mathieson

Gordon Scott Architectural Services Ltd
Langavat House

Old Skene Road

Westhill

Aberdeenshire

Scotland

AB32 6UB

on behalf of Mr & Mrs Ryan Swan

With reference to your application validly received on 2 June 2017 for the following
development:-

Formation of straight gable and dormer windows to front and rear
at 1 Northcote Crescent, Aberdeen

Aberdeen City Council in exercise of their powers under the above mentioned Act
hereby REFUSE PLANNING PERMISSION for the said development in accordance
with the particulars given in the application form and the following plans and
documents:

Drawing Number Drawing Type
GS0345-001 Location Plan
GS0345-002 REV B Elevations and Floor Plans

REASON FOR DECISION
The reasons on which the Council has based this decision are as follows:-
The proposal does not comply with Policy D1 (Quality Placemaking by Design) and

H1 (Residential Areas) of the Aberdeen Local Development Plan and the associated
‘Householder Development Guide’ Supplementary Guidance. It fails to demonstrate

Page 47



due regard for the design and context of the streetscape, particularly when viewed in
the context of the road-end properties along Northcote Avenue, where properties are
of a similar design and style to existing, as it would unbalance a pair of semi-
detached houses and, by reason of the scale and dimensions of the proposed
dormers, would create a top heavy and bulky roof elevation, which would introduce a
visually disruptive feature into a streetscape that otherwise retains its original form,
character and pattern of development. As a result the proposed development would
appear out of context and would impose a negative design feature on the
surrounding area. On the basis of the above, and following on from the evaluation
under policy and guidance, it is considered that the proposal does not accord fails to
accord with Policies H1 (Residential Areas) and D1 (Quality Placemaking by Design
of the Aberdeen Local Development Plan as well as its associated Supplementary
Guidance: Householder Development Guide. In this instance there are no material
planning considerations that would warrant approval of the application.

Date of Signing 4 August 2017

Dk Lese

Daniel Lewis
Development Management Manager

IMPORTANT INFORMATION RELATED TO THIS DECISION

DETAILS OF ANY VARIATION MADE TO ORIGINAL PROPOSAL, AS AGREED
WITH APPLICANT (S32A of 1997 Act)

None.

RIGHT OF APPEAL
THE TOWN AND COUNTRY PLANNING (SCOTLAND) ACT 1997

If the applicant is aggrieved by the decision of the planning authority —

a) to refuse planning permission;
b) to refuse approval, consent or agreement requried by a condition imposed on
a grant of planning permission;

c) to grant planning permission or any approval, consent or agreement subject to
conditions,

the applicant may require the planning authority to review the case under section
43A(8) of the Town and Country Planning (Scotland) Act 1997 within three months

Page 48



from the date of this notice. Any requests for a review must be made on a ‘Notice of
Review’ form available from the planning authority or at www.eplanning.scot.

Notices of review submitted by post should be sent to Planning and Sustainable
Development (address at the top of this decision notice).

SERVICE OF PURCHASE NOTICE WHERE INTERESTS ARE AFFECTED BY A
PLANNING DECISION

If permission to develop land is refused and the owner of the land claims that the
land has become incapable of reasonably beneficial use in it's existing state and
cannot be rendered capable of reasonably benefical use by the carrying out of any
development that would be permitted, the owners of the land may serve on the
planning authority a purchase notice requiring the purchase of the owner of the land’s
interest in the land in accordance with Part 5 of the Town and Country Planning
(Scotland) Act 1997.

Page 49



Report of Handling
Detailed Planning Permission

170635/DPP: Formation of straight gable and dormer windows to front
and rear at 1 Northcote Crescent, Aberdeen, AB15 7/TE

For. Mr & Mrs Ryan Swan

Application Date: 2 June 2017

Officer: Sheila Robertson

Ward: Airyhall/Broomhill/Garthdee
Community Council: | Braeside And Mannofield
Advertisement: N/A

Advertised Date: N/A

RECOMMENDATION: Refuse

SITE DESCRIPTION

The application relates to a semi-detached dwelling house which has the
appearance of a single storey dwelling house with roof lights providing
accommodation at first floor level. The property is of a hipped roofed dwelling house,
of mid 20"c design and build, extended to the rear by a flat roofed extension, located
on the south-east side of Northcote Crescent and finished with Fyfe stone, render
and grey/ brown roof tiles. There is a single roof light on the front, side and rear
elevations of the property. There is a garage within the side garden and parking for a
number of cars to the front. The pair of semis including the application property
occupies a prominent position at the eastern entrance to Northcote Crescent from
Northcote Avenue and is set at an angle to the street, facing north east, while the
neighbouring properties to the west face north-west. There are a number of
properties along Northcote Avenue, at its junctions with Northcote Crescent, and a
number of properties accessed from Northcote Avenue further south which are of a
similar size and design to the application dwelling.

DESCRIPTION OF PROPOSAL

Planning permission is sought to (a) build up the wall head of the existing gable to
form a straight gable and (b) add box dormers to both front and rear elevations. The
proposal would add a third bedroom and new shower room to the existing upper
floor. A single storey replacement extension is also proposed to the rear elevation
however its dimensions and location are such that it constitutes ‘permitted’
development” and does not need to be assessed as part of this application.

The wall head would be built up to form a straight gable, the eaves and roof ridge
tying in with existing. The dwelling house would be re-rendered with a smooth white

Page 50




APPLICATION REF: 170635/DPP

finish and the new gable finished to match existing. The roof would be replaced with
grey roof tiles to match the existing tile profile and the extension finished to match.

To the front elevation, the dormer would extend 6m across the roof to within 600mm
and 400mm of the new gable and boundary separating the pair of semis,
respectively. It would be positioned approximately 800m down from the roof ridge
and 750mm up from eaves. The rear dormer would be of identical dimensions and
position within the roof slope. The cheeks of the dormers would be finished with grey
tiles.

RELEVANT HISTORY
None

SUPPORTING DOCUMENTS

All drawings and supporting documents listed below can be viewed on the Council’s
website at https://publicaccess.aberdeencity.gov.uk/online-applications/

CONSULTATIONS

None

REPRESENTATIONS

One letter has been received expressing support for the proposal. The
representation commented that they were supportive of the front elevation proposals,
which are similar to a number of properties in the surrounding area.

PLANNING POLICY

Aberdeen Local Development Plan 2017

e Policy D1 — Quality Placemaking by Design
e Policy H1 — Residential Areas

Other relevant material considerations

e Supplementary Guidance — Householder Development Guide

EVALUATION

Sections 25 and 37(2) of the Town and Country Planning (Scotland) Act 1997
require that where, in making any determination under the planning acts, regard is to
be had to the provisions of the Development Plan and that determination shall be
made in accordance with the plan, so far as material to the application unless
material considerations indicate otherwise.

Principle of development

Page 51



APPLICATION REF: 170635/DPP

The application site is located within an area zoned for residential use in the adopted
Aberdeen Local Development Plan, and relates to an existing dwelling house. The
proposal is therefore acceptable in principle subject to an acceptable form and
appearance. In determining what constitutes acceptable development, the
aforementioned local planning policies and associated supplementary guidance are
of relevance.

Design and Scale

General principles expect that all domestic extensions should be architecturally
compatible in design and scale with the original house and surrounding area,
materials should be complementary and any development should not overwhelm or
dominate the original form or appearance of the dwelling house.

The proposal complies with certain elements of Policy D1 and the Supplementary
Guidance. The alteration to the gable and new dormers would not result in an
increase in the current built site coverage (although the site area would increase as a
result of the extension which is deemed as permitted development). The proposed
render finish would be acceptable and, although it is stated that the roof would be
replaced by tiles of identical profile, had the Planning Authority been minded to grant
Planning Permission for this application it would have been subject to an appropriate
condition requiring samples of the proposed tiles to be submitted to, and approved
by the Planning Authority, prior to development, to ensure visual uniformity between
the adjoining roof. The extension's ridge and eaves height would be equal to the
existing house thereby respecting its current scale.

However, the Householder Development Guide states that modifying only one half of
a hipped roof is likely to result in the roof/ building having an unbalanced
appearance. The practice of extending a hipped roof on one half of a pair of semi-
detached houses to terminate at a raised gable would not generally be accepted
unless the other half of the building has already been altered in this way or such a
proposal would not, as a result of the existing streetscape and the character of the
buildings therein, result in any adverse impact on the character or visual amenity of
the wider area. The SG further states that any development approved prior to the
adoption of the guidance cannot be considered as material justification for a proposal
that does not otherwise comply. As the application property adjoins another property
with an unaltered hipped roof, the proposal does not meet the criteria for the first
exception and the proposal therefore falls to be assessed against the second.

In this case, the existing streetscape sees a consistent design theme and pattern of
development of 2 pairs of facing, hipped roofed semi-detached properties (including
the application property), set at an oblique angle to the street, at the eastern end of
each of 3 parallel roads leading off Northcote Avenue — Northcote Crescent, and the
2 dead end sections of Northcote Avenue to the south - followed by pairs of higher,
straight gabled semi - detached properties to both sides of the street. It is considered
that there is a clear and overwhelming predominance of the original design character
of hipped roof prevailing within this streetscape and is within this context that the
application property has to be read, and assessed on its own merits. The original
intended character of the immediate area (that of predominantly semi-detached
properties with symmetrical, hipped roofs at the entrance to each successive street

Page 52



APPLICATION REF: 170635/DPP

accessed from Northcote Avenue) is currently retained and approval of this proposal
would initiate design erosion that would result in an irretrievable loss of the character
within this section of the streetscape. The introduction of a straight gable to one half
of the pair of semis would introduce a disruptive form of architecture to an otherwise
uniform design theme in addition to unbalancing a pair of semi-detached dwellings,
and thereby would not make a positive contribution to its setting.

It is noted that progressing westwards along Northcote Crescent, the road turns
sharp north west, where there are 3 pairs of originally fully hipped roofed properties
to the south west side of the street, 3 properties having since formed straight gables.
The application property is not visible in the context of these distant examples,
therefore they do not form part of the immediate streetscape against which this
application is read and is primarily assessed against.

To permit such an alteration would clearly disrupt the original character of the pattern
of development. Equally, the fact that such alterations have been permitted in the
past does not mean that these instances demonstrated a high level of design
consciousness, or that the context was the same as this current situation. It is also
important to point out that there has been a considerable change in approach by
Aberdeen City Council in relation to design quality and a significant elevation in its
importance in improving the quality of the environment of the city. It is accepted that
there have been some less than ideal decisions in the past, based on today's
standards, but it is important that these are not compounded and exacerbated such
that the quality of place is further eroded.

While the principle of dormers is acceptable to both elevations, the proposed
dormers fail to comply with the Householder Development Guide, which expects new
dormers to be of appropriate scale and dimensions that respect the scale of the
building and do not dominate or overwhelm the roof. In this case, the scale of the
dormers would contribute to a bulky appearance that dominates the altered roof,
which is particularly a concern for the front elevation, and would result in an adverse
visual impact on the wider streetscape. The dimensions and subsequent dominance
of the roof elevations would further exacerbate the imbalance with the adjoining semi
and detract from the existing level of symmetry of both the application property and
that demonstrated by several similar properties in the locality, all to the detriment of
design quality. Both front and rear elevations of the application property are clearly
visible from nearby streets, and approval of the proposal would negatively impact on
the character of the wider streetscape. The reasons mentioned above demonstrate
that the dormers have not been designed with due regard for their context, and
would not make a positive contribution to the property’s setting, as required by Policy
D1 (Architecture and Placemaking) and would be contrary to the guidance contained
in the associated Supplementary Guidance: Householder Development Guide. There
are no material planning considerations that would warrant approval of the
application contrary to this policy and guidance.

Impact on Residential Amenity

No extension or alteration should result in a situation where the amenity of any
neighbouring properties would be adversely affected. Significant adverse impact on
privacy, daylight and general amenity will count against a development proposal.

Page 53



APPLICATION REF: 170635/DPP

Calculations, based on the '45 degree rule” as set out in the British Research
Establishment’s Site Layout Planning for Daylight and Sunlight — A Guide to Good
Practice’ indicate that neither the altered gable nor dormers would have a
detrimental impact on neighbouring properties in terms of either daylight receipt or
adverse overshadowing.

There would be a minimum separation distance of at least 27m between the
proposed rear dormer and the nearest windows to the rear of properties on
Northccote Avenue, which is well outwith the minimum separation distance of 18m
required between facing windows to ensure internal privacy. In addition the proposed
dormer would not be on the same plane or directly face any windows, its line of sight
being slightly offset. There would be minimal additional overlooking of neighbouring
rear gardens than exists at present from the upper windows of neighbouring
properties to the rear; however it would be within an acceptable level. The dormer to
the principle elevation would not result in any loss of privacy to the facing properties
on the north side of Northcote Crescent, there being no direct line of sight.

Current residential amenity would be retained in compliance with Policy H1.
Conclusion

To summarise, whilst it is acknowledged that there are several properties to the
opposite end of Northcote Crescent with approved planning applications for a hipped
roof to gable extension, it is considered that in this instance, given the context and
siting of the application property, which occupies a prominent location within the
streetscape, and a number of similar road end properties on Northcote Avenue, the
gable alteration would create an unbalanced look between the pair of semis. The
principle of forming dormers to the front and rear elevations is acceptable, however it
is considered that their scale and dimensions combined with the hipped roof to gable
extension would overwhelm and dominate the original appearance of the dwelling
house in a manner that fails to demonstrate due regard for its context or make a
positive contribution to its setting by introducing an intrusive element to the
streetscape, which would degrade the current pattern of development. For the
aforementioned reasons, the proposal thereby fails to comply with the relevant
policies and the associated supplementary guidance contained within the Adopted
Aberdeen Local Development Plan and there are no material planning consideration
that would warrant approval of this application.

RECOMMENDATION: Refuse

REASONS FOR RECOMMENDATION

The proposal does not comply with Policy D1 (Quality Placemaking by Design) and
H1 (Residential Areas) of the Aberdeen Local Development Plan and the associated
‘Householder Development Guide’ Supplementary Guidance. It fails to demonstrate
due regard for the design and context of the streetscape, particularly when viewed in
the context of the road-end properties along Northcote Avenue, where properties are
of a similar design and style to existing, as it would unbalance a pair of semi-
detached houses and, by reason of the scale and dimensions of the proposed

Page 54



APPLICATION REF: 170635/DPP

dormers, would create a top heavy and bulky roof elevation, which would introduce a
visually disruptive feature into a streetscape that otherwise retains its original form,
character and pattern of development. As a result the proposed development would
appear out of context and would impose a negative design feature on the
surrounding area. On the basis of the above, and following on from the evaluation
under policy and guidance, it is considered that the proposal does not accord fails to
accord with Policies H1 (Residential Areas) and D1 (Quality Placemaking by Design
of the Aberdeen Local Development Plan as well as its associated Supplementary
Guidance: Householder Development Guide. In this instance there are no material
planning considerations that would warrant approval of the application.

Page 55



oG abed

EXTEAL M-
1. Hma Fet-Foobisd Wi Gy oo Thow CF 4 Prsile To Metch Exitng
2. Houmg Ra-Fondasd [n Smocth vinie Ranter
3, Domge Haflie (3ad I Crgy By Flam Thit
4, Doemet Focadss Finishad In Gras Crampngite Or Tine Panals T Match Windows
4 White LPC Windeves Peglaced With Gra; Waecgmis LY Links
B, Whiks PG Boor Rapiacad il Gaey Compontts Unit
&, Exieling Timber Faacins and Soffie To Be Rackaoed With ey UFYC Fascls And Solt |

W

= iy HI'PD -:'._-',x'i%_ m o
Praposed Front Elevation (North) 1:100  Proposed Slde Elevation (West)

ﬁlzsism

METRES [scabke @ 1:100 hhﬂﬂ:llﬂ—dl——lﬂm

20 o 20 40 &0 &d 1080
Py LUy |
Metras Esx:ale [ 1:1250:]

Location Plan 1:1250

U o = i X .\c“‘-'\_.h 3 -
el 4y 'f-'-'.-'n'?:.' &uiik e frt-.#l: . 5 :f'
TEA T A g e i = -
5 S £ |!| | S :‘..’:I 3 ;?
= ::‘1'\'.'.'{.;' 3 W D LA el [ .__':.::12 i
50 a it it
i o ) ;‘:'-""IL}' :‘ .

Bedroom 41 Lounge

=
j@ |
:
o
3

Tﬁe‘ Badroom 2
: | |
Uty f % s | L__ﬁk?
= \ 0 ‘ 1 COPYRIGHT:-
‘ THIE DRAWING |8 COMYRIGHT & CAMNOT BE COPIED N WHOLE OR M PART
| S —_ I PATHOUT THE WRITTEN CONSENT OF G5 ARCHITECTURE.
- :‘ __________ T TT TR e B 15 50A0N Ewca o) 150 HISNGC (B P ARECHITIECTUIE B A THVADNR DA E FOFF S0RDEIM BCUTT ARCH TECTURALUERNCES L)
| |
- | SRt I_ _____________________________
K |
|
i ag— |
= et ' SRR S
i r |} ' | -
Fatly || T Kiichen | o Caie
l'l. II| | - "
e | ei] ARCHITECTURE
| =T T 7] | ? P .
B oo s o | ._ .
| Langavat House Tol: 01467 626828
= = | Oid Skens Road Tel: 01224 744106
= = s | wasthill Fax: 01487 626848
il 45002160 Trply g Doory e e e S Aberdean Mob Tal: Q7711 718403
| AB3Z BUB a-mail: gmﬂon.sc@hﬁnt&m&t.mm
| . i Client:
Ground Floor Plan 1:50 . o i3 1'?:0,9_", Rysnanel L yreiagy S,
First Floor Plan 1:50 E [ T I {Proposed Houza Drawings)
) 1 2 3 4 5 i METRES [scale @ | T
| | | | | | | | | i | ! | ¢ e o Proposed Housa Extension,
”II|I|” I|”|”” |”||”|I ||||||||||| ||||||||||| ||||||||||| | 1NWWECML
! ! ! ! | | | | Abardsen.
METRES (scele @ 1:50) METRES [scole @ 1:50) ABISTTE
jacnlas: coywm; ;. ﬁﬂu Ne: LA
15 105 200 G.Eonlt 11 3E GRISE-I2 B




List of Notified Neighbours
170635/DPP - Formation of straight gable and dormer windows to front and rear
1 Northcote Crescent

Aberdeen
AB15 7TE

The following neighbouring properties were notified on 2 June 2017:

7 Northcote Crescent Aberdeen AB15 7TE
49 Northcote Avenue Aberdeen AB15 7TD
57 Northcote Avenue Aberdeen AB15 7TD
28 Northcote Avenue Aberdeen AB15 7TN
30 Northcote Avenue Aberdeen AB15 7TN
32 Northcote Avenue Aberdeen AB15 7TN
34 Northcote Avenue Aberdeen AB15 7TN
61 Northcote Avenue Aberdeen AB15 7TL
2 Northcote Crescent Aberdeen AB15 7TJ
4 Northcote Crescent Aberdeen AB15 7TJ
55 Northcote Avenue Aberdeen AB15 7TD
3 Northcote Crescent Aberdeen AB15 7TE
99 Northcote Avenue Aberdeen AB15 7TD
51 Northcote Avenue Aberdeen AB15 7TD
5 Northcote Crescent Aberdeen AB15 7TE

53 Northcote Avenue Aberdeen AB15 7TD

Page 57



Comments for Planning Application 170635/DPP

Application Summary

Application Number: 170635/DPP

Address: 1 Northcote Crescent Aberdeen AB15 7TE

Proposal: Formation of straight gable and dormer windows to front and rear
Case Officer: Sheila Robertson

Customer Details
Name: Mrs Irene Cormack
Address: 61 Northcote Avenue Aberdeen

Comment Details

Commenter Type: Neighbour

Stance: Customer made comments in support of the Planning Application

Comment Reasons:

Comment:| have no objection to the proposals for 1Northcote Crescent. | am supportive of the
front elevation proposals which are directly opposite my property as they are similar to the better
conversions already existing in the area.

Page 58



This Section of the Plan sets out the Council’s
policies for ensuring that new development
contributes to achieving our vision of a sustainable
city and how we will meet the objectives and targets
of the Strategic Development Plan.

3.1 Quality placemaking is at the core of planning
in Aberdeen. Scottish Planning Policy, Creating
Places: A Policy statement on Architecture and
Place for Scotland, and Designing Streets promote
the delivery of well-designed places and sustainable
communities through good planning. Quality
placemaking plays a positive part in reducing the
impact of climate change and improving health and
well-being.

3.2 AQuality placemaking is about creating
development that sustains and enhances the
social, economic, environmental and cultural
attractiveness of the city as a place to be and is a
material consideration in determining applications.
Placemaking requires a collaborative process to
achieving development that complements and
enhances the site context and can be measured
by six essential qualities: a distinct Identity,
welcoming, safe and pleasant, easy to move
around, adaptable to changing circumstances
and Is resource efficlent.

3.3 All development must follow a thorough
process of site context appraisal to arrive at an
appropriate proposal. Context will differ from site
to site, however significant characteristics include:
siting; scale; mass; detail;, proportion; materials,
colour; orientation; land designation; surrounding
uses; transportation and connectivity; existing
building heights; landscaping; natural heritage
features; topography; views and the relationship to
streets and open spaces. Not all development will
be of a scale t0 make a significant placemaking
impact, however all good design and detail adds
to the attractiveness of the built and natural
environment and careful consideration is crucial.
All development, from window replacements to
large developments, represents an opportunity

to add to the rich placemaking legacy of our built
environment.

Page 59

3.4 Aberdeen encourages an engaging, design-
led approach to secure quality placemaking through
the appropriate use of pre-application discussion,
the application of the masterplan process and

on design matters. The Aberdeen City and Shire
Design Review Panel offers professional, peer
advice to support the decision making process.
(See relevant Technical Advice Note)

Policy D1 - Quality Placemaking by Design

All development must ensure high standards of
design and have a strong and distinctive sense
of place which is a result of context appraisal,
detailed planning, quality architecture,
craftsmanship and materials. Well considered
landscaping and a range of transportation
opportunitiss ensuring connectivity are required
to be compatible with the scale and character of
the developments.

Places that are distinctive and designed with a
real understanding of context will sustain and
enhance the social, economic, environmental
and cultural attractiveness of the city. Proposals
will be considered against the following six
essential qualities;

distinctive
welcoming

safe and pleasant
easy to move around
adaptable

resource efficlent

How a development meets these qualities must
be demonstrated in a design strategy whose
scope and content will be appropriate with the
scale and/or importance of the proposal.

To further ensure there is a consistent approach
to placemaking throughout the city, the
Aberdeen Masterplan Process will be applied to
larger sites within the city.

Further guidance can be found within the
supplementary guidance detailed below and
Technical Advice notes listed in Appendix 4
Masterplans and Appendix 5 Supplementary
Guidance.

Aberdeen Local Development Plan : 2017 23



Residential and mixed use development within
the area surrounding the harbour must take
account of the character of the area and avoid
undue conflict with adjacent harbour-related
land uses. New development must not impinge

3.75 Our vision for Aberdeen as a place which
offers a high quality of life requires us to create
sustainable communities in which amenity is
maintained to a high level and for a wide choice of
housing styles and types to be made available for
everyone.

upon the viability or operational efficiency of
the harbour, or of existing businesses within the
harbour zoned area. Mitigation measures may
be required in order to permit uses which could
otherwise give rise to such conflict.

3.74 Within Aberdeen City, there are a number of
high pressure pipelines and sites where hazardous
substances or explosives are stored. For each

of these sites a consultation zone has been
established by the Health and Safety Executive to
ensure that only appropriate hew or replacement
development takes place and that there is no
increased risk to public safety.

Policy B6 - Pipelines, Major Hazards and
Explosives Storage Sites

Where certain types of new development are
proposed within the consultation zones of
pipelines, major hazards and explosive storage
sites, the Council will be required to consult the
Health and Safety Executive (HSE) to determine
the potential risk to public safety.

The Gouncil will take full account of the

advice from the HSE in determining planning
applications. In addition to consultation with
the HSE, the Council will consult the operators
of pipelines where development proposals fall
within these zones. Pipeline consultation zones
are shown on the LDP Constraints Map.

58 Aberdeen Local Development Plan : 2017

Page 60

Pollcy H1 - Resldentlal Areas

Within existing residential areas (H1 on the
Proposals Map) and within new residential
developments, proposals for new development
and householder development will be approved
In principle if it

1 does not constitute over development;

2 does not have an unacceptable impact on
the character and amenity of the surrounding
area;

3 does not result in the loss of valuable and
valued areas of open space. Open space is
defined in the Aberdeen Open Space Audit
2010; and

4 complies with Supplementary Guidance.

Within existing residential areas, prosposals for
non-residential uses will be refused unless:

1 they are considered complementary to
residential use; or

2 it can be demonstrated that the use would
cause no conflict with, or any nuisance to, the
enjoyment of existing residential amenity.

Any proposed loss of Local Shops or
Community facilities would need to comply
with the relevant policies Policy CF1 Existing
Community Sites and Facilities and Policy NC7
Local Shop Units.



@aﬁed

MODERN PROPERTIES

Dormers and box dormer extensions have become common features in
many modern housing areas, and the wide variety of designs of modern
dwellings necessitates a greater flexibility in terms of design guidance.
The amenity of other properties and the residential neighbourhood must
however, still be protected, with the integrity of the building being retained
after alteration.

The following baslc principles may be used to gulde the design
and scale of any new dormer extension:

* The dormer extension should not appear to dominate the original
roofspace;

* The dormer extension should not be built directly off the front of
the wallhead as the roof will then have the appearance of a full
storey. On public elevations there should be no apron below the
window, although a small apron may be acceptable on the rear or
non-public elevations. Such an apron would be no more than three
slates high or 300mm, whichever is the lesser;

* The roof of the proposed extension should not extend to, or
beyond the ridge of the existing roof, nor should it breach any hip.
Dormer extensions cannot easily be formed in hipped roofs. Flat
roofed extensions should generally be a minimum of 600mm below
the existing ridge;

* The dormer extension should be a minimum of 600mm in from the
gable. The dormer haffit should never be built off the gable or party
walls, except perhaps in the situation of a small semi-detached
house where the dormer extension may sometimes be built off the
common boundary. In terrace situations, or where a detached or
semi-detached bungalow is very long, dormer extensions should be
kept about 1500mm apart (i.e. dormer haffits should be 750mm back
from the mutual boundary) so as not to make the dormer appear
continuous or near continuous;

front & rear elevations

/’

ril:lge"ﬁ\

—~ wallhead

domer should not domer shaould net be built off of
extend to or breach ridge the wallhead or include an apron
- Rot accepiable - ot accapiable

B B ] s e PR
X P aTala® aal L B B 2% B B A
Wi odeli rro pert 12

Dormers

]

17



@aﬁed

The outermost windows in dormer extensions should be positioned
at the extremities of the dormer. Slated or other forms of solid panel
will not normally be acceptable In these locations. In the exception
to this situation, a dormer on a semi-detached house may have

a solid panel adjacent to the common boundary when there is

the possibility that the other half of the house may eventually be
similarly extended in the foreseeable future. In this case the first
part of the extension should be so designed as to ensure that the
completed extension will eventually read as a single entity;

front & rear elevations
rdge

\ /, party vall

P EI:IBrnIH.;I;
T

|
" \ GO0

- M.
verge — 2t

“\H‘____r,g
_ Oable
|
dotmer should not extend hox dormer on small semi-detached
oul to the verge of roof edge house huilt up 1o the party wall
hoi accepiabie - accepiabie

Dormers

Modern Properties

18

front & rear elevations

nip

ey p
S

=
= i

domers should not breach flat and pitched roof
or wrap around roof hips domners to hipped roofs
- ot accepiabie - accepiabie

Dormers
Modern Properties

There should be more glazing than solid on the face of any dormer
extension;

Box dormer extensions should generally have a horizontal
proportion. This need not apply howsver, to flat roofed individual
dormers which are fully glazed on the front;

Finishes should match those of the original building and wherever
possible the window proportion and arrangement should echo those
on the floor below; and

The design of any new dormer extension should take account of the
design and scale of the existing dormer.



%eﬁed

3.1.8 Roof Extensions

Hipped roof extensions

Modifying only one half of a hipped roof is likely to result in the roof having

an unbalanced appearance.

The practice of extending a hipped roof on one half of a palr of
semi-cletached houses to terminate at a raised gable will not
generally be accepted unless:

* The other half of the building has already been altered in this way; or

* Such a proposal would not, as a result of the existing streetscape
and character of the buildings thersin, result in any adverse impact
on the character or visual amenity of the wider area.

existing hip

/ hip-to-gable
extension

1-__/

i
original architectural roof roof exlension gives an
form & features retained unbalanced appearance
- acceplable - genersily not acceptable

Hiped Roof Extensions

20

Wall-head gables

A wall-head gable commonly has a centre window, with flues passing
each side within the masonry to a common central chimney. It would be
essential for any such feature to be constructed in the same material as
the wall below. Wall-head gables have a strong visual impact which could
substantially alter the character of a building. They are therefore unlikely to
be acceptable on listed buildings, but might be accepted in conservation
areas or on other older buildings of a traditional character.




Riidge tie o maich evssiing

ool likea 1o match exlting
e ol TaReen AL el

150mm Rocranal Aol batbs msulstor i
InEstvenir 2ol g this with ar edditional
1 0emm Rooinanal Rodbsibs lak avar

Mire bim e (i

Bedroom 4

Hew ez guiters and dowrpioes,
SO 12 el e ing

Ferind whits

Hew ny.g o mrnmate

Py B -

rdpugh ol

Fger roa | les
o makch a<sling

Hern cormar-with 12 Sem dolibacked pis stertoaed 1
e of 125 Buperiix boand dzea fo E00mm

New fimba
chashribg

fimbar icds & SO0 Cin e leigd in-Demeen ailh
150nin Rockwoo! MWD nmlahon and 2omm Mndsg
Mo b o tmmal Bz, Dimibsir chatleg aniried wihie

il e oom 1 e
almr and lmnd g 8 e

Living
Foom

il g cifing limst |0 om
Famavec

gy eihipleonid Mootng aid on exisiiag
Intetn Floar eusl i mate sxisting

PR A

| Bl atts bnmstaticr uk
Intsetyomar oo [oodls will n addBom
1 i Rk Folsathy i gvar

BRInSEFE desigr Sondings
Code & iend flashing
o ity 0l poal
s doerer
Ceca finpd Neshing
! Jurion of rnf
Cinle 5 bed Tnning
Bt punchion of ol

Fetra timiomy fancia

Jnbec 'at o

=iilaks a8 e eng ness

Jewgn dewings

Tiribee framen franck dnmms

Wit Corruba ol

ey Binimbod Aoai el F!ﬂ"llb'

12 ek v pg Hoom

D.F.C 1508mm min.

above grouns evel

_——-—...I e
\--._ WA F,
Foundaiionz as per X
ARG 00 b G B

Unoer fieer vanis o sidemal
Vel |l 10 piuvioe Lonbrmus

Section B-B

Hw totwcrete sl in e i e
SCm sana Weding, 150mm
reardnoe

M Tsnr HOMHRRRCTCR
0 s evpacin samiing
Foinatior's

T

12 Ernm layer of prcvie chips Wil b pooked
ba thie Bl renl e actieve w goede AR finish
=~ 3w ywrs of recling fel

B hifgigan Thernanoe! TR insulstmn

—
PPN Fx o

|
i I—u-_:mnrm

30w Barving

Foaaw durmer

Narw . p o P

Front Elevation

79 abed

Existing 1w p e o perysd

Fonm naw slappirg, new vindow o "J/
o Alted, Mawy 00 B8 el sngineers
dienign o

P couble glazed, Lz

Traume e e with mas
(PRI AR ]

Pearw v p from above b
Gl ity bl
foul rainage

Exsirg ! O0rm bl
Indage

feate:

Perite s of glactizal sockn s, light

B lcnes, wlc ane Jo indoalive
DUrpose s only. Elecirical Mings as |

el Chis” s irslructions

I E.'mr.uphnrr-mtd——].—

Exulmp fakdh o bw

|
b
%

Kitchen

| | Family
| Foom

= Tapor piacen
| S [olslu 8 [ eng RS de s dimedgs
12 S Plaadmitraand

Section through roof
Scale 1:20

The vall af ihe baundany o on st up

B

Nw franed foorkrvel
It saintr

Saw Bur Pipe from gbove

up

8

15/ M
.

tolw 100 U u-u -
waber dra rage to connest wWlh

Bedroom 1

S

Ground Floor Plan

Ui uidatslce Cf the sarking

M cermmes vl 1250 Toil kol piasterboand, |
Uetwer 08 T2 Smm Sispd Tt Boand Busd 1 15050
timier s st @00mm cla. ralinipd iroetetbh win
180 R ek ol RWT Fisulnlion a v 32mm parking
freme i arete el face, fimba siadding peiried ahils

W Ubirk sain vems

Cide 5 wad Rashirg
Pt
j——=1]
e TR

Cot % imad Makhing -

Ty ] Uha e
mmEh 4 duling

M 5w g 10 b e oad

BhE, G e of ° 2 S
nedmiboard and one leyer ol
o

1maigh ol

New TinMem bmbar part tices.
Il st G2vmm Mookl
RN msation, ined 41ner side
with 12 Smm mostie mestard
e boneg -

Fires mdtemet fan (e proy de min, 15 L

il chilig ol pei hesif. Teraaie
FRRGR WAl

hemi rood Hias e

First Floor Plan

L (% o A Fror
L AL TER L]

q N 100men &y p e terminahe
. Tvough soct

LA
Ay back venis sl el ae e

o BN ol Sl ke 1o be remvee

i o R S
[T =Lu Y]
[ 1] ] 837 = an
1 8 o ® ay
liéd oExow Al
LH ¥ R 1]

L] mi

Therwrs 1o reie i v Ea U P pracaskan sierikl 6w DA B0 B Fe
i

Kee timbe fisca
plinlec whils
v et
1Al palirg
Perdant Lignt Fitting - Radistor
o <4t Gach fo=u Furn Far
E: Lo Liwel 138 mp Twin Socket O
Hpcmanad spal lights
n_- g Lavel 1 20mp Tivin Sockel
B Duiled
H Gmoks Delactoe t i

&D
Cormngction Holes ard Specifoaron,

m" fowr daliznn. boch foufings aif v spaamarcs Wk Uty enginess Eecfcalion.

- nEsing, Hmbar |6t &s pa7 shgirier's mculaments sth BOrrr Kingian Kooltherm 23 sulstion Bxbman
joistn. e i place with duppedt ballers. 1 D0 soluim e, aquesn 2000 0UPM, 153mm fisdoors, dpc takis up e dpm 150mm abav groung
el i incicated. Al for wal graded grunular miberisl 1o make Lo e it openil i 1o - M e

JEenm mia%nmmrummmm S0men cavity, 1 38mm pincieworis imnerieal, T I8 et stis ol B30mm with B8mm
Wirgaoan TWES insulabion befwasn, 12 Smm Sy oo slesteboard o

2 i ‘
75 3 Fenm bimbeat sdudss at BOCm canires wen 13 7 plisterbownd. win haped inke, o oeth side Partilises i il oer batfecc it
m?ﬁmmmm-mm-mmm_unwmh o b

0! consliugien

oot tiles b mibch sie d ool of exkbng Tlien fn e Sepd on 3 2cme 5, 00800 on TZe35mm & w caunte: ballars. sne fyer of Proctor Rog®
Bhield ;apour shack (k- molstune rewmtarce B o vendlialion), 18 sarkirg board win © O page (siing boasd to e §50men wids sre
“weervdlien inenind), A0men airgap, 150men “Ongsoan K7 | Aeulation, (6l Trirbaas ma par engirear's design 9oaw ngs it BO0M™ centre, 150hm
;wlw-ul Tolibezs |mulstion Sebaeen -wﬁr-.mmmmmmmmmuom

2l ron | Berychy

i1 Pasismean, ool isls as v sommn . o &
: e g h:ﬂm;#rwm e Vapser plece. ST saiidng Loard, uaaou basier, Sfmm dingapan

Herwr sarmar mod gonglrustion fc comened of * 2.57m puskeiboans , mo! 3908 B DAT ENOINES” 5 Jesign arew g, SCrmm baper s, Fimm sardng

baa'd, Nwh.ﬁlfi ¥ dingapan Thesmamal TR iruinbon, 350, Wyers 5 oofng teil 1 25 i [oyal of perse o ps will be pesidac io S Bl

Dopime: wals

Ciorime wale 12 ke fred indemalty with 12 Sem lolbacesd rassrtoand, 1 leywt 0F 12.5mm Buperkon boam (o prewos The e ressts e Bed o

1 S wew i disde @t B20IR el nsalried m-betwear Wil | S0mm K Kol em KD it ation and

oy artvick pologratu e SR &m n Ingct evzerrmtly wif 22 sandng

Bng ane lnyRr Procior RCOP Shighd wihin mol st oenrihad Aty e ik
hiruron - ot on as ke Ak Jpaning wWincows b Faree pormaverts Sted in

MH%Muhmmmmum-m*h..m.b - Sk
svedy i run of e el oF SC0MMZ for o1 WRAL evary 6 b Mt ef Teo- aren PeCraicid BN OO EieR 0 wall of sitwr 15307 o of et

qu:#cwmhhﬁﬂhmﬂtBrmmmummwmmmumwwmm
ASEME Medmar wricows ' anpty Wil regaiterments far MBIy ERCEEE WARADNE B 0 Tve GE beight batsmer A00 . 1100 it
comning dimenion of #50mm wide ¥ #i0em nigh, o i il _—

ﬂhhhhﬂmﬂlﬂmnmmdﬂuﬂ!aIMhpnmnumw s vinEnese oo in
BEEIDY, Uphe pulleis & coargeoes b roainh mdsing. Fosciy brec4et seacing nal o exssed [m conirs & e 1o BB DT AR
Hﬂmﬁgwwﬁhﬁmm?ﬂﬂhﬂ?mmﬂﬂliﬂmwhﬂwﬁwwh
marley, “Hanen vk e wlican. Al plaem b o mDurEas M e gravel (rounced) caks g
Bend, Pioes ko Do slewred of inbole whem paasing thmugh asmil wale. ™ <ot ko 14

Bambiryg

Nirs wllst iging Contracicr desigred ga ot hat wale® sywien Hesliog o o ke pressms het gaisr oo W e sl o corrrole,
Rl 3 1o edch rearm and carigor. Immhhtwﬁlnﬂmdu:rm.lﬂumuﬂhf-pwnm ke, mam siat THYe o aan
mhhﬁh:nummwmmrd—h irvdwlibly mmrend b indcame Bmifatiors o ube. Bolar in e acedste spply of ot

L]
Evevlze i b it fo rawwr Bim [ BOTHE 1 g udm.:mdoﬂmmwm
(o =

e
| o pincivics bc e caned o4 (0 scComance wWih BS TET1:200. Eroks alams i comody with BS 5445 Part 11880 Locstes) as shown o Bt
Hirre Aamm fo b inkemannacted 5o fat debection 37 e o any tra vl opessts sigral ic sl debecicrs wmhﬂﬂw;'ht:ﬁ*m
wikhing mathing ard dahvmshe bec 0 e "ERT af e WA, Brd depanderty wwiloed ;

Wy
;‘Ifiltiﬁhlmwu b anmied & fapad &1 neys skirtrg boards b be paisled and have prote t3 rrestich auisting. Al winGow OB D b gusiried

Elﬁﬂuﬁmumm.ﬂuh_m Al eapcsar nel wate: anc hasting 1o bon irusaled Al placring m noom
briow 1800mm ba b In accarcanes with B3 5060 Par 41804 Al oxy 1 Inasches u“ﬁ? o porgnud wamﬂ:: .“.
AN badmar wirdows So be suilabls @ amamgene, eatess windo 3 =

ﬁ‘ll feanf. fireplace [nciuding & Mus bon) or sysbem chmney & pro Sed, miommation sssetlal 1 e cornec appiosin ard gss ol Base Sclies

lhn-uulnmnﬂnh&hhmmhlmmmhhmu!hhmmum'nuhh_ﬂ

:eﬂ'.llhhlHmm;?ﬂhmdhﬂ.w«hmxknwthﬁNMAM1mdw
11 L el

“lmdmh . dag catejrey DEREris 28 Of 300 unch Mt Lan sately be smammedsiee The fyps Snd siee of

Labolk okl i locsled 10 pealime, that wil pol aasty £+ 0BSCUND sUCh &6 adacent ' gas of sleciricly mater, wsr soply 650052k o B chimrey

or heann,
Lﬂ:ﬂl’ﬂlﬂlhm Emint b iRe smEe ko [ B Budcing Rapsistiors neie svery Bl Rl vstalatian niuel hive & mikably pomitones
r

Hate,

m‘ﬂﬁrm-m-l demting should b Fssected s corrniskonnd in asoonsaroe Wi ihe man,ifciees nsn cRones s s
w\'u-n--nhrrumrimmummmhuﬂmmﬂrqmmmqmmmnhw veales mesteres
ehaoL mge cptimur afficie - o
M-r-prnrhmmun-u Wil b regu red peics b mny compledion sadificace lwing graresd

LR
U-Waiuen for veindow® to bearoome 3 8 4 a0 New belteoom 1o be raxrum of | Bemsh, i-vmluers for werdcym ane doums b Famiy Soor & b

Pl See sepamio sheals e U-yialee chlouinbons 50 walls B0 B Dols

il CE A S NRCHITECTE
Mara: I Arurine
0o Aserthee, AL OET
'q Tul: QF2234 ﬁ_’lﬂ vl
\\';'m- (i BEaTaT

5 i- gV 3

MR KELVIN PARK \'34;\.*

T ey

19 NCATHOOTE CASSOENT, ABERDEEN
24.11.08 | ety rmorTy wall cerslrugion shown, gocm e 0 W
1 Tl riy 100 o neat ioen-aals. acicec PRCPOSED PLANS, ELEVATIONS & BECSTION

0L.08.08 |Bide winoow o oxinnaon mmaesd, pwe 0 Cxginag
Frarod windlows rdloasd AFAIL 2608 | 1:80 @ AT 24R3 D4E
e e I T Cn e RALSE

-
s pulla fue By o dee

DATE COMMENTS ot A e




Signed (authorised Officer(s)): 19 NORTHCOTE CRESCENT, ABERDEEN
FORMATION OF STRAIGHT GABLE,
ERECTION OF REAR EXTENSION AND
DORMERS TO FRONT AND REAR
ELEVATIONS.
For: Mr Kelvin Park

Application Type : Detailed Planning

Permission

Application Ref. . P151470
Application Date - 07/09/2015

Advert :

Advertised on :

Officer : Ross McMahon
Creation Date : 12 November 2015

Ward: Airyhall/Broomhill/Garthdee (A
Taylor/G Townson/l Yuill)
Community Council: No response received

RECOMMENDATION:

Approve Unconditionally

DESCRIPTION

The application site located on the south side of Northcote Crescent extends to
303sq.m and is occupied by a one-and-a-half storey semi-detached
dwellinghouse set within an established residential area. A detached single
garage is located to the rear {(south-east) of the property and is accessed from
Northcote Crescent via a single driveway. The property has previously been
extended to the rear by way of a conservatory. The footprint of the existing
dwelling and detached single garage results in a site coverage of approx. 34%.
The site remains relatively flat throughout from Northcote Crescent to the rear
(south-west) of the site, and is demarcated by a c. 1.5m high blockwork wall to
the rear (south-east) boundary and ¢. 1.5m-1.8m high timber fence to north-west
and south-east boundaries, in addition to small trees and hedges. The site is
identified as a residential area in the adopted Aberdeen Local Development Plan
2012.

RELEVANT HISTORY
None.

Page 65



PROPOSAL

Planning permission is sought to alter the existing hipped roof by forming a gable
extension to the side (south-east) elevation of the property to create additional
bedroom accommodation and a bathroom at upper floor level. The proposed hip-
to-gable extension which would follow the existing ridge line/height through by an
additional 5.1m, giving an overall length of approx. 7.3m. It is proposed to form a
small 600x900mm window to the proposed end gable which would serve a
bathroom at upper floor level. The proposed roof/gable extension would be
finished In concrete interlocking roof tiles; wetdash render; white timber facia
boards and grey PVCu rainwater goods to match the existing property materials.

In addition to the roof extension, it is proposed to form a box dormer to both the
front (north-east) and rear (south-west) elevations of the existing property to
accommodate additional bedroom space. Both dormers would be flat roofed,
iIdentical in form and appearance, and would measure 5.2m wide, 1.9m in height
and would be positioned 900mm from the existing and proposed roof ridge, 1m
from the proposed end gable, 1.2m from the existing eaves and 750mm from the
adjoining propenty. It is proposed to finish both dormers in timber cladding to the
proposed Infill panels and dormer haffits, white painted timber facia boards,
PVCu tilt-and-turn windows and grey rainwater goods to match the existing
property materials.

Consent is also sought for the erection of a single storey extension to the rear of
the property which would accommodate a new family room at ground floor level
and would replace the existing conservatory. The single storey extension would
measure 6m wide with a projection of 3.8m from the rearmost part of the rear
elevation of the existing property. The extension would be flat roofed, measuring
2.6m to the underside of the proposed eaves with an overall height of 2.9m and
would be finished in wet-dash render to match the existing dwelling, roofing felt,
white painted timber facia boards and PVCu framed windows and doors.

Supporting Documents

All drawings and the supporting documents listed below relating to this
application can be viewed on the Council's website at -
http://planning.aberdeencity.gov.uk/PlanningDetail.asp?ref.=151470

On accepting the disclaimer enter the application reference quoted on the first
page of this report.

CONSULTATIONS
Roads Projects Team — No observations.

Environmental Health — No observations.
Communities, Housing and Infrastructure (Flooding) — No observations
Community Council — No comments received.

REPRESENTATIONS
None received.

Page 66



PLANNING POLICY

Aberdeen Local Development Plan

Policy D1 - Architecture and Placemaking

To ensure high standards of design, new development must be designed with
due consideration for its context and make a positive contribution to its setting.
Factors such as siting, scale, massing, colour, materials, orientation, details, the
proportions of building elements, together with the spaces around buildings,
including streets, squares, open space, landscaping and boundary treatments,
will be considered in assessing that contribution.

Policy H1 — Residential Areas
Within existing residential areas (H1 on the Proposals Map) and within new
residential developments, proposals for new residential development and
householder development will be approved in principle if it:
1. does not constitute overdevelopment;
2. does not have an unacceptable impact on the character or amenity of the
surrounding area; and
3. complies with Supplementary Guidance contained in the Householder
Development Guide.

Supplementary Guidance
Householder Development Guide

Proposed Aberdeen Local Development Plan

The following policies substantively reiterate policies in the adopted local
development plan as summarised above:

D1 - Quality Placemaking by Design (D7 — Architecture and Placemaking in
adopted LDP);

H1 — Residential Areas (H7 — Residential Areas in adopted LDP).

EVALUATION

Sections 25 and 37(2) of the Town and Country Planning (Scotland) Act 1997 (as
amended) require that where, in making any determination under the planning
acts, regard is to be had to the provisions of the development plan and that
determination shall be made in accordance with the plan, so far as material to the
application, unless material considerations indicate otherwise.

Principle of Development

Page 67



The application site is located within an area zoned for residential use in the
adopted Aberdeen Local Development Plan 2012, and relates to an existing
dwelling. The proposed hip-to-gable extension, single storey rear extension and
front and rear dormers are therefore acceptable in principle subject to an
acceptable form and appearance, notwithstanding the potential impact on
residential amenity. In determining what constitutes an acceptable form of
garage, the aforementioned local planning policies will be of relevance.

Design, Scale & Massing

The overall projection of extensions to the rear of semi-detached properties are
are limited to 4m where they project along a common boundary. General
principles expect that extensions and alterations to domestic properties are
architecturally compatible in design and scale with the original house and
surrounding area, materials should be complementary and any development
should not overwhelm or dominate the original form or appearance of the
dwelling house.

The proposal would result in an increase in site coverage to 38%, which is
considered to be acceptable within the context of the surrounding area. This is in
line with the Council's aforementioned supplementary guidance on householder
development, in that the proposal would not double the existing footprint of the
original dwelling, and at least half of the rear garden ground would remain.

The Council’'s Supplementary Guidance: Householder Development Guide — in
relation to hipped roof extensions — states that modifying one half of a hipped
roof is likely to result in the roof having an unbalanced appearance. The guidance
goes on to state that the practice of extending a hipped roof on one half of a pair
of semi-detached houses to terminate a raised gable will not generally be
acceptable unless the other half of the building had been altered in such a way;
or such a proposal would not, as a result of the existing streetscape and
character of the buildings therein, result in any adverse impact on the character
or visual amenity of the wider area.

It is noted that no. 21 Northcote Crescent - the adjoining semi-detached property
— maintains its original hipped roof. Therefore, the principle of extending the roof
to form a gable end the application site can only be considered to be acceptable
providing that the extended property would not have an adverse impact on the
character or visual amenity of the wider area. In this regard, the following points
are noted.

Northcote Crescent is predominantly characterised by semi-detached properties
which feature a both original and altered gable roofs and hipped roofs. At
present, there are three pairs of semi-detached properties have formed gable
extensions to their roofs. The remaining semi-detached properties found within
the street have been design and constructed with original gable ends. As the
street is predominantly characterised by semi-detached properties with both

Page 68



original gables ends and altered hipped roofs forming gable ends, it is not
considered that the proposed hip-to-gable extension to no. 18 Northcote Avenue
would adversely impact the overall character of the streetscape or the visual
amenity of the wider area generally.

All remaining elements of the proposal are considered to be subservient and
secondary to the property by way of their size, scale and overall height in relation
to the existing dwelling. The proposed rear extension complies with the
aforementioned guidance in respect of projection and is considered to integrate
with and complement the existing building in terms of design, roof profile and
materials used for the external finishes, and is acceptable within the context of
surrounding properties.

The Council's Householder Development Guide sets out guidance relating to
dormer windows and roof extensions and seeks to encourage proposals which
respect the scale of the building and that do not dominate, overwhelm or
unbalance the original roof, and discusses specific criteria for assessing such
proposals.

The proposed front and rear dormer has been found to comply with the Council’s
supplementary guidance on dormer extensions for the following reasons:

¢ The proposed front and rear dormer would not — by virtue of their position,
size, scale and massing — dominate the original roof space of the existing
property;

¢ Both dormers would be appropriately positioned on the roof slope and
would be set an acceptable distance from the existing ridge, eaves and
gable of the property;

¢ The outermost windows would be positioned at the extremities of the
dormer;

¢ There would be more glazing than solid on the face of the proposed
dormer,

* The proposed materials would match those of the original building as far
as reasonable practicable and would replicate materials to the majority of
dormers found throughout Northcote Crescent.

The design of the proposed dormers is considered to be acceptable within the
context of the surrounding properties in terms of scale and design and is
considered to blend with the existing architectural character of the existing
dwelling. While both dormers would be viewable from sections of Northcote
Crescent, it is considered that their formation would have little impact on the
visual amenity of the streetscape, given the number of similarly design dormers
to the front and rear of adjacent semi-detached properties. In this instance the
proposal is considered to meet the requirements of the above guidance.

Residential Amenity Impact

Page 69



Additionally, no development should result in a situation where amenity is
‘borrowed’ from an adjacent property. Since daylight is ambient, the calculation is
applied to the nearest window serving a habitable room. Using the “45 degree
rule” as set out in the British Research Establishment's Site Layout Planning for
Daylight and Sunlight — A Guide to Good Practice’, calculations indicate that all
neighbouring properties are located sufficiently distant from the proposed
extension to ensure no significant detrimental impact in terms of loss of daylight
to habitable windows.

Turning to the impact to adjacent properties in terms of overshadowing, the
orientation of the proposed extension and its distance are important factors.
Calculations indicate that due to the size, form and orientation of the proposal,
there would not be any additional impact relating to overshadowing of private rear
garden ground to surrounding properties.

All proposed extension doors and windows located at ground floor level would
not directly face the habitable room windows of neighbouring properties, and the
rear garden is well screened to all boundaries, therefore there would be no
additional impact in terms of loss of privacy at ground level. The boundary
treatment (high hedges and timber fence) between 19 and 21 Northcote Avenue
is such that the formation of a dormer to the rear of the property would not give
rise to unacceptable levels of overlooking to rear garden ground. Additionally, no
properties or rear gardens back onto the rear (south-west) of the site and as
such, there are no concerns with regard to overlooking in this respect.

Proposed Aberdeen Local Development Plan
The Proposed ALDP was approved at the meeting of the Communities, Housing
and Infrastructure Committee of 28 October 2014. It constitutes the Council’'s
settled view as to what should be the content of the final adopted ALDP and is
now a material consideration in the determination of planning applications, along
with the adopted ALDP. The exact weight to be given to matters contained in the
Proposed ALDP (including individual policies) in relation to specific applications
will depend on whether:
- these matters have been subject to public consultation through the Main
Issues Report; and
- the level of objection raised in relation these matters as part of the Main
Issues Report; and
- the relevance of these matters to the application under consideration

The foregoing can only be assessed on a case by case basis. |n relation to this
particular application, the policies in the Proposed ALDP substantively reiterate
those in the adopted local development plan and the proposal is considered to be
acceptable in terms of the relevant policies set out in the Froposed ALDP.

Conclusion

Page 70



To summarise, the all elements of the proposal are considered to be secondary
to the existing property by way of their size, scale, position and overall height,
and are acceptable in terms of design, scale and massing. The majority of the
proposal would be readily viewable from a public vantage point however would
not have an adverse impact on the character of the streetscape. It is not
considered that the proposal would have an unacceptable impact on residential
amenity to surrounding properties.

For the above reasons, the proposal is considered to comply with the relevant
policies and associated supplementary guidance contained within the adopted
Aberdeen Local Development Plan 2012. On the basis of the above, and
following on from the evaluation under policy and guidance, it is considered that
there are no material planning considerations — including the Proposed Aberdeen
Local Development Plan — that would warrant refusal of the application.

RECOMMENDATION
Approve Unconditionally

REASONS FOR RECOMMENDATION

All elements of the proposal are considered to comply with the relevant policies
of the Aberdeen Local Development Plan 2012, namely Policies D1 (Architecture
and Placemaking) and H1 (Residential Areas) and the relevant sections of the
Council's Supplementary Guidance: Householder Development Guide in that the
proposal has been designed to respect the scale and form of the existing
dwelling and in addition there would be no significant detrimental impact on the
existing visual or residential amenities of the area. On the basis of the above, and
following on from the evaluation under policy and guidance, it is considered that
there are no material planning considerations — including the Proposed Aberdeen
Local Development Plan — that would warrant refusal of the application.

Page 71



This page is intentionally left blank

Page 72



	Agenda
	1 Procedure Notice
	2.2 Delegated Report, Plans, Decision Notice and one letter of representation
	170635 existing plans
	170635 proposed plan
	170635 site plan
	Decision notice 170635
	170635 letter of support

	2.4 Notice of Review with initial application and supporting information submitted by applicant / agent
	170635 notice of review support documents


